7.

10.

11.

-12.

13.

k.

(® Q)

If a microphone surveillance involved, state number.of microphones actually
used and location of each: :

Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If so, give symbol of other side
of the combination: ’

No

Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous report
with indication of specific value of each item and the date informstion
received. State what use was made of each item involved: (Add insert pages)

See attached

Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by other
means?

NG

Number of live informants (in field division) who cover same subject:
None for same coverage

Has security factor changed since installation?
Bl

Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title and
agency):
No

Cost of Plant Premises:

None (plant located in Chicago Office)
a. Rental costs for plant premises:

b. Give total number of other surveillances monitored at same plant.




15.

16.

17.

c. If any others, set out the proportionate cost of instant
surveillance:

Cost of Leased Line for instant installation?
Nothing
Personnel Costs:

a. Give total number of special employees and/or Special Agents
working at plant and total salary costs.

5 snecial employees - eYr annum

2 investigative clerk per annum (§§(i>

1 special agent

4 special agents, Polisl: onlyvy
b." Total number of man hours per

anaum (1007, t3
lant? -

2
bl
. SDEClA

c. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate number of man hours per week spent on
instant surveillance:

[a Xl .-, 1
32 khours pner weels

d. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate salary expense per annum for instant
surveillance:

,013 o aanum

-~
g

2

=~

Remarks (By SAC):
This surveillance will be maintained for an additional
period of 90 days UACB. The information chtuined from
this source is invaluable and is not subZzct to reing
okitained elsewhure,




18. Recommendation by Assistant Director:

(If this surveillance involves cryptanalysis, include statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently

important to continue decrypting,
RIDYE)
This ipstallation, which was activated on 5/29/64,

is in the of f Chicago gangland attorneys Mike Brodkin
In the relatively brief period of time it
as been in effect, it has established that it is capable of

providing significant criminal intelligence information not
previously available to our Chicago Office. Source has furnished
such information as the following:

ﬁin Chicago, reported !n !!e|p|lrle||lslelnce o! our source
s successful efforts to corrupt a judge in Miami. The

methods and identities of persons who contacted this judge
for were obtained, Also provided information regarding
idenTity of State's Attormey®s Police who have been corrupted

by BrodkinF Since source has been activated it has
reported that the following Chicago top racket figures have

visited Brodkin and Bieber: *, Frank Ferraro, Felix
"Milwaukee Phil" Alderisio, James Allegretti, —

and

The Special Investigative Division concurs with
recommendation of SAC, Chicago, that this source be continued
for a 90-day period,

N\

= %/,4( |
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Cuacarn on the part of Chicago hoodlums’ and SAM
Z{ANCANA with the recent Supreme Court decision of Justice
XOLDBERG on June 15, 1964, wherein he held that a state can
srant immunity to a state witness even though that witness

may be in jeopardy of federal prosecution for the same crime
7as obtained., Tnformation was obtained that GIANCANA has
iastructed that the facts concerning this decision be obtained

iad that a conference be thereafter held concerning “this
Zecision,
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Transmit the following in

FBI

Date: 7/9/64

(Type in plain text or code)
Via AIRTEL :
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
________________________________________________ L__ "~
- TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (92-350 Sub 11)
SUBJECT: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka -
AR

was in his
and from 1:

Union local

"J‘UNE%'
(PR
(OIS |

On 7/6/64, advised that MIKE BRODKIN
offices from 11:40 a.m, until 11:56 a.m.,
04 p.m. through late in the afternoon.

SUMMARY

At 1:51 p.m., PAUL "RED" DORFMAN arrived. It

is noted that DORFMAN is a former official of a Teamsters

in Chicago and that he is presently very

influential in the Teamsters Union.
associate of JAMES R, HOFFA,

between. BRODKIN and DORFMAN:

He is a close

The following conversation then took place

BRODKIN:

Q - Bureau
- Chicago

4)

will tell you, I saw him. I had to
get ahold of him., You know when I came down
there today, I had to make the date right in
his chambers on the second floor. He thought
that was better. When we were through,
he says,'follow me." He uses the sixth floor.
He says, "You be in on the second floor.,"
Son of a bitch, I went right in there to talk

RECSS .-

(RYM)

Approv q: — -
é j\.a“e. ~SpeditP Agent i@arge




CG 92-350 Sub 11

DORFMAN ;
BRODKIN:

DORFMAN:

BRODKIN;

DORFMAN :
BRODKIN:

DORFMAN;
BRODKIN :

(O ©

to my man there, Did you know this
has got his trucks right in front of the

‘Federal Building there, with a loud

speaker? 1 says, Union 777? At one
entrance he's got a station wagon,

For what?

Don't ask me, Parks right there across from
the Federal Building at Quincy and what-you-
call-'em. He told me, when this case is
over, there will be a grand Jjury investigation
here on trying to get s ody on the jury,

The way he tells nme, is the guy. What
has he been doing? old about it,
So don't you say nothing to unless he

Says something to you, you hear? What has he
been doing?

Nothing I know of.

He wanted to know if was interested in
this case. Yeah, but had nothing to do
with this case, Not a goddamned thing., I don't

know what, but I said to him, and he said, "Well,
they may have_duindicted." You _hear .that?
Yeah,

There was a slip left on the lawyer's table //
with one of the jurors' name on it.

With what?
I don't know, but there's some guy there, some-

body (obs) around on that Jury. the
information I got, I think it's I told

to get ahold of Hand tell him if
he's doing anything, he better stop it. -

He said he was gonna let the case go to the /
jury. He said he was gonna knock out all the !
counts he can, But the jury is going to get Piol
the case, P

-2 -
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DORFMAN :
BRODKIN:

DORFYAN:
BRODKIN:
DORFMAN :
BRODKIN :

DORFMAN :
BRODKIN :

DORFMAN:
‘BRODKIN:

DORFMAN

He'll be in for it. (D)
I know. He said he'll give them all the

instructions they want. He sure hates that
& with a vengeance.

The same thing with (R

He told me (G and are the guys that
Sent Word tO him o0 0e o000 secooe

— and -. Somebody has been doing

some beefing,

Yeah, close tofiii} oh, I put
two and two together. And although he's not
known to be a drinker, I know he drinks,

What counts is he talking about?

There'll be, ah, counts in connection with that
hospital deal. I don't know what evidence
there is about that. Some hospital, what is
that, @P's deal?

Yeah,

Well, JIMMY didn't have a (obs) thing on
that.

He's going to do every goddamned thing that he
can. Was I surprised down there to see them
(obs) trucks in front of that building there.
And I'm parked right on the same side there.
Right directly across from the entrance,

Did you ever see anything like that or hear
anything like that in your life? But SLIM will
tell you about it., What I'm telling you.

You go there and you don't know anything about
it. Until he tells you, you understand, RED?
At 11:30 today he had to g0 out West, When
did JIMMY get back? Last night?

(No comment audible))

-3 -
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BRODKIN :
DORFMAN :
BRODKIN::
DORFMAN :

BRODKIN:

DORFMAN:

BRODKIN:

DORFMAN:
BRODKIN:

DORFMAN :
BRODKIN :
DORFMAN:
BRObKIN:

You see him? (&9(i>05>
No, I wanted to see you first. :

I got ahold of him, I said,"I'll meet you at
the usual place," He says,'No, that's mno good."
He met me right on the second floor.

]
And this is gonna go to the Jury? He's not 6/
going to throw it out? X :

Ny
That's right, (pause), The question now, is ”7
he going to take the stand? ,

I imagine he will.

This is no (obs) good. Letting it g. to the
Jury on JIMMY, I thought he‘'d throw it out,

He says to me, that’s all those counts get
loose anyhow.

Huh?
He's got to let it go on some of those counts

In view of what transpired.

are the guys. He'® telling m hat s 4
there every day. You know that?
Where, in the court?

Around the building there,

I can't understand how he can (interrupted)

Well, that's what he mentioned to me about that
hosiital deal know that. And he gave me

an I know what's-his-name is
riendly with both of then.
He says he's the dirtiest son of a ch that
ever lived. He still is, He said 1 give them
all the best leeway in the world on instruc-
tions and everything. He says if they had a

-4-
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DORFMAN:

BRODKIN:
DORFMAN;
BRODKIN:

DORFMAN:

BRODKIN:

DORFMAN:
BRODKIN:

DORFMAN:
BRODKIN:

(OEE

good prosecution here, he said this guy don't
know what the (obs) it‘’s all about. He said
a good prosecutor would have them all wrapped
up by now,

He said he would have ‘em all wrapped up by
now? :

Yes.

Why?

I don't know. He said the guy doesn't know

the hell he's doing there, said
interjected and toldﬂthat (obs),

clear up the labor d he told me today
that (RN and

came in, I don't like
1t.

I don't 1like it either. I don't like it
either,

——————onta

He 'says the jury don't know what it's all }
about. i

That's why I don't like it.

It's not too jolly. I told him that the editors
of the newspaper is giving him that. And he
was supposed to go Up and Pay eeeee oo, cevre
this guy over here is nice., His kid got
married, I sit in the chair and I said it
wasn't on account of me, I told you. I told
you at the time, and I said"I know I took

care of you in a few spots. Nobody ever heard
about 1it." And he said,"you're right."

So you make like you don't know nothing when
you talk to .

I got to tell it to JIMMY.
Well, I mean you go see -first!

-5 -



CG 92-350 sub 11

DORFMAN:
BRODKIN:

DORFMAN:
BRODKIN:

Yeah, (F>CiXt)

First, 'Cause I know they ng to
send for that other guy, Mr, He's
been (obs)'ing around on that because he
never, he didn't go tell me in so many
terms. But he gave me enough-to read in
between the lines, I said to him, "You mean ,
to say you can‘t slip a favor with the i
unions and hit 'em with that?" .... coee ‘
te¢e eeee sese eoees  The lawyers taking up
their papers, he wrote his name on the desk,
And they concentrated on that guy. But I
told him, I said, "Judge," I said, "You got

taken care of nice at the Riviera." He said, l,
"That's right.” ® 0 0 ® 0090 ® @000 L N BN ] L N 2N ) LN ' ,
I said, "The rumor was, I said before you went |
to trial that your kid was going to get

married. Remember you telling me that story?"
@660 0000 00000000 s000s o You know,

I kind of felt this about MMM, Thet

SOB, when he put that (obs) on the stand and

had him take the Fifth Amendment, The way

he was monkeying around. I asked him

about He's doing a good job. The

Greek kid is doing a good job,

B :-d bin has had a few flareups.
m and leaves

Yeah, but F he takes
him, He n't mention to me at all.

But he singled out o I got an idea
it'sﬁ Because I know he's close to
n ow he's close to

t used to be what's-his-name t he
said to me, "Do you want me to put a noose
around my neck?" I said, "Nobody expects him
to do that. Nobody would want you to do that."

I'd go upstairs if I were you., See if he's
there, He called us, though. I'd be very
careful how you tell JIMMY. You know he didn't
come out with this directly, but I'm supposed
to be a pretty smart guy and I put two and

two together. Y says to me that name
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DORFMAN :

BRODKIN:

DORFMAN:
BRODKIN:

DORFMAN :

BRODKIN:

DORFMAN:
BRODKIN:

wasn't in his handwriting. U’D@)(Cf)

000 o000 oo oooa_cohooo if you want ]
anything from the labor movement, there is only
one thing you got to do. ,

This P is the kind of guy who would do
this on his own. He's a dangerous guy to have
around., He says that the only reason I sent
for ) that day, I said, let me check right
away. I said you didn't have any repercussions
with me. These guys have probably been bragging
all over town that his son was there, He said
to me,"you don't want me to put a noose around
my neck." And I said, '"No, nobody wants you to
do that."” He says, "I do everything I can but
I can't do this."

LK ¢S 06000 LR B BN 2N J L R B Y J cCo e o0 I
I don't know what_ done. He musta done
something but he wouldn't tell me,

If it was up to me, he woulda been out like
this and I wouldn't have put-in there
either, unless you okayed him,

You remember I told you I could take him or
leave him. .... .¢v¢ ..... I said to him,"For
Christ's sake, you and I have gone through
plenty of things,"I said, what the (obs)!"
o0 e o oes 00 o e e o0 ® 0o o o0 put it right On

I think he will,

b |
him, I hope he téllsm
You know is relate o by
marriage, brother is married to
#sister. And P is responsible for
labor, you know that. The only guy that can
talk to them now is CURLEY. The guy used
to be, died, LEFTY. So when I told
about this, he said, "You must be cra

goofy can you get!' Go upstairs.
be there by now, it's two thirty,

How
should

Talk to you later.
All right,.

e o 4
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RIVCH

From the above, it would appear that possibly

on 3 of July 5, 1964, BRODKIN was contacted
by and requested t tact him. .
Apparently BRODKIN asked whether he should

meet him in "the usual place," but, to

BR he was instructed to meet “in the
H which are located on the second

oor of the Federal Building in Chicago. From this part
of the convers there appears little doubt that
BRODKIN and *have had a relatimship with
each other in the pas d that they have had a particular
meeting spot where they have consumm ted previous matters

of mutual interest.

Attention is directed to the fact that Judge
RICHARD B, AUSTIN is the Federal Judge who currently is
presiding over the trial of JAMES RIDDLE HOFFA in the
Federal Courts in the Northern District of Illinois. He
likewise is the judge who ruled favorably for the
plaintiff when Chicago Top Hoodlum SAM GIANCANA sought an
injunction against FBI surveillances last summer. He is
a former First Assistant State's Attorney of Cook County
and an unsuccessful candidate for Governor of the State of
Illinois, having run in 1956.

Fr the above conversation, it appears
possible that has received some information
indicating that a gran ury investigation will take
place following the trial of HOFFA, and that the subject
of this grand jury investigation is to be#

Chicago Top Hoodlum. This is true. owever, the
grand jury investigation ofﬁwill be in regard to the
fact that he, as a labor officia s has received gifts
from the Best Sanitation Company, in violation of Federal
law, Insofar as the Chicago Office is aware, there is no

information available indicating that is tampering
with the HOFFA jury or that any Government agency is

inviitigating any tampering with this jury or any part

y have in such matters.

e

' It is noted that on two or three
occasions indicates that did not directly
inform him that such was the situat on, and he comments that

he "put two and two together." It is therefore very possible
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that BRODiii
- In _reference to the time of the meeting
between and BRODKIN, it is noted above that
BRODKIN came into his office at 11:40 a.m,, and that he
was also absent between 11:56 a.m. and 1:04 t is
believed that the conversation betweenﬂ and
BRODKIN probably took place around 9:00 a.m. on the
morning uly 6, 1964, and that possibly BRODKIN met

with at the noon hour, it being noted that
BRODKIN informs DORFMAN. above, that he has already given

this information tc-

In regard to the information concerning the
sound trucks and station wagon, it is noted that it is a
fact that [P has had such equipment in the immediate
vicinity of the Federal Building, and that he has used a
loud speaker in this regard, It is not clear that
this information was given by to BRODKIN,
and it may be that BRODKIN notice when he went to
the Federal Building on July 6, 1964,

It is not clear why ested
informatio whether
*w S personally gdpterested in this
case. Insofar as this office is aware* has no
immediate or .direct interest in the HOFFA situation.
No information is available concerning the /f,

significance of the slipmuwyers' table as

mentioned to BRODKIN by
It appears self-explanatory that @RODKIN feels

that should immediately get in touch with
and warn him to stop whatever activity he may
e engaging in. . :

_ It also appears sélf—explanatory tha- o
Winformed BRODKIN that he was sympathetic to the v
defense, but that he °* '

Py

has misinterpreted the information which
supplied him,

pparently he indicated to

-0 -
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Qf*) DI
BRODKIN that he would not grant this motion but that he
would knock out all the counts of the Government against
HOFFA that he can and that he would also be very generous
with the defense when he makes his instructions to the

jury..

~ rdin ‘thi ersation, it appears
and an
' on the Fede ench,-

either sent an emissary or have
personally regarding any leniency
to give the HOFFA defense, However,
y what have
in this regard.

The reference to "JIMMY" throughout. this
conversation is obviously a reference to JAMES HOFFA, and

the references to and H are obviously
references to Chicagdo Top Hoodlum,
In regard it is significant that

to
BRODKIN indicated that;s "responsible for labor."
This confirms information Concer

ning obtained from
other sources indicating that‘?at e present time
has been placed in charge of affairs of organized
crime as they relate to organized labor in the Chicago
area,

he might be intend
it is not clear exactl
relayed to

The reference to
co-defendant in the HOFFA trial,

The reference to "CURLEY" in this regard is a
reference to Chicago Top Hoodlum MURRAY HUMPHREYS, 'who
apparently from time to time also has contacts in the
labor movement, o -

. The referencp to "LEFTY" is a reference to
LOUIS CAMPAGNA, who died approximately ten years ago and
who.is known to have had responsibility for the hoodlums'
contacts in organized labor prior to his death. Among
his nicknames was the name. "LEFTY LOUIE" and "LITTLE NEW

YORK, "

- 10 -
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is a former AUSA in the
Northern District of Illinois who at the present time is
one of the several attorneys who are representing .
defendants in the HOFFA trial. Among his fel
el in this regard are
an

di-

viduals referred to by N _and DORFMAN during
their conversations, is the "Greek kid"
referred to,

(PEE)

is a reference to

Apparently, he contacted
and made some reference to '

would appear from this conversation that at
least three of associates on the Federal
Bench in the Northern strict of Illinois have indicated

to him, in one manner or another, that he not be too
favorable to HOFFA,

The reference to

evaluation of the re
and BRODKIN,

BRODKIN's remark that told him,

" is especially significant in an
lationship which exists between

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN.THE USE
S INFORMAT . (¢) oT Y
OR o , D A TR A N - T

OF TH1
, BT
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FBI CHICAGO

COMMUNICAT]ONS

SECTION

JUL 14195/

TELETYPE /5

1029 AM CDST URGENT 7/14/64 g}

rom\wR (92-3088) AND MIAMI (62-3993)
FROM CHICAGD  (J2-348) 1P

-

CIOYE)

MURRAY Le HUMPHREYS, AKA., AR, DAILY SUMMARY.

FROM ALL INDICATION HUMPHREYS INTENDS TO LEAVE CHICAGO THIS DATE

IN EARLY=AFT£RNO0N APPARENTLY TO VISIT SECOND WIFE IN KEY BISCAYNE,

FLORIDA.‘ VERY POSSIBLY HE THEN INTENDS TO TAKE EUROPEAN TOUR AND (l//
POSSIBLY ALSO VISIT HONG KONG.

MIAMI REQUESTED TO ALERT APPROPRIATE SOURCES TO INSURE KNOWLEDGE
OF HUMPHREYS WHEREABOUTS.

END
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"RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
. S. Dﬂ’m Y ;"
SAMUNICATIONS ﬁfﬁz/

JUL 15194, -

TELETY’FL

FBI MIAMI

1243 PM EST URGENT 7-15-64 {il) ?; o |
TO DIRECTOR 92-3088 & CHICAGO 92-348 | 3::---_
FROM MIAMI 62-3993 1 P (DG /_)

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. 00 CHICAGO.

HUMPHREYS ARRIVED MIAMI, FLORIDA VIA EASTERN AIRLINES
FLIGHT ONE NAUGHT FIVE AT FOUR TWENTY PM. HE WAS OBSERVED TOCﬂ
BE CARRYING TWO SMALL PACKAGES AND SMALL BLUE EASTERN AIRLINES
BAG. HE ALSO PICKED UP FROM BAGGAGE DEPARTMENT A LARGER BROWN
PACKAGE ABOUT SIZE OF SUIT CARTON. ALL PACKAGES QUITE POSSIBLY
COULD HAVE BEEN PRESENTS FOR HIS SECOND WIFE, BETTY JEANNE.

HUMPHREYS MET NO ONE AT AIRPORT NOR DID HE TRANSACT ANY
BUSINESS WITH ANY AIRLINES AND PROCEEDED BY CAB TO THE
RESIDENCE OF HIS SECOND WIFE AT TWO TEN HARBOR DRIVE, KEY

BISCAYNE. CONTACT N 1. B2 vAINTAINED,
AND PERTINENT INFORMATION WILL BE REPORTED.  REC- 32; £y )/ /75
I

END
. e L__
“ e, ) £01-X3
Ce ,‘o-J';i h JUt 1
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D AIRGRAM © CABLEGRAM O RADIO gy TELETYPE -

Holmes
___________________________________________________ Gandy .

8:51 PM BST DEFERRED 7-10-64\gJ *
TO DIRECTOR - !

FROM CHICAGO 102217
; -~ oo
MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA, AR. DAILY SUMMARY,.

HY GODFREY VISITED HUMPHREYS AND ADVISED THAT RALPH PIER
HAD RETURNED FROM NEW YORK AND WANTED TO MEET HUMPHREYS FOR
LUNCH THIS DATE AT PALMER HOUSE HOTEL. HUMPHREYS THEREFORE
INDICATED HE WOULD DEPART FROM HIS NEW POLICY OF NOT MEETING
ON FRIDAYS AND WOULD MEET PIERCE AT THE PALMER HOUSE.

LATER QY 1S 1 TED HUMPHREYS AND WAS INFORMED THAT
HUMPHREYS IS LEAVING BEFORE 8 AM TOMORROW "TO GO DOWN AND SEE
HER." THIS WOULD APPEAR TO REFER EITHER TO HIS FIRST OR SECOND
WIFE SINCE “DOWN' WOULD APPEAR TO REFER TO SOUTH. LITTLE ROCK
AND MIAM! REQUESTED TO ALERT APPROPRIATE SOURCES FOR HUMPHREYS'

ARRIVAL. NO PHYSICAL SURVE ILLANCE REQUESTED SINCE TRAVEL APPARENTLY
FOR PLEASURE. .
LITTLE ROCK AND MIAMI ADVISED AM. S

RECEIVED: 10:06 PM -

/g
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64 JuL 291964 r’%

If the intelligence contamed in the above mnage is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIZATION
U S DEPARINR
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JUL1519%4 - ;
TELETYPE |

FBI CHICAGO
32 aM cpsT DEFERRED 7/15/64 P

TO DIRECTOR (92-3088) AND MIAMI (62-3993) ‘
FROM CHICAGO  (92-348) 1P (B(")(@
MURRAY L. HUNPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY. FISUR CONDUCTED AT

_ “8"MARE AIRPORT, CHICAGO YESTERDAY DETERMINED THAT HUMPHREYS VAS
DRIVEN THERE BY assoCIATE W HuMPHREYS BOARDED EASTERN AIRLINES
FLIGHT ONE HUNDRED FIVE DEPARTED ONE FORTY FIVE PM FOR MIAMI.

MIAMI ADVISED AND REQUESTED TO FISUR KUMPHREYS UPON ARRIVAL

MIAMI. MIAMI REMINDED HUMPHREYS MAY LEAVE THERE TO JOIN FAMILY IN.
EUROPE AND THEN TO HONG KONG. ,

MIAMI SUBMIT DAILY SUMMARY TELETYPES WHILE HUMPHREYS REMAINS
THERE, BUREAU, WITH CC CHICAGO.

END
L] —

- REG-88 77 2277 4]
FBI UASH DC oo >' - “ :' '. a4 e S S ——
LR ¢
FBI MIAMI 5 5 " heath e —
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T/A7/64

l‘ - °
| (PCD(C)
70; 8AC, Chicago (93-350 Sub 11) :
YROM; Director, FBI ) JUNE
7 -
7 o
(¢

émn L. EUMPERREYS, aka. /_:,. ’
T GDUDE®)
1 7/14/64, reporting information received
from
' It is noted that the information in reairtel relates almos
exclusively to matters oconcerning prosecution in the Eoffa case,
You should be sure that 2!l information received from this

source is proper by separate communication under the
appropriate mtgu the Hoffa matter.

(D) y
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[ ANt

PARRY

S, e

U bEC ODE D/COPY =4z

D AIRGRAM O CABLEGRAM CJRADIO ROTELETYPE 1o ree —

CDST DEFERRED 7-1 3-61;-
RECTOR

FROM CHICAGO 132100
{ ,

MURRAY L'Y”HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY. '

HUMPHREYS' TRAVEL PLANS REMAIN UNCERTAIN. FROM INFO '
OBTAINED BY SOURCE FRIDAY NIGHT, JULY 10 LAST, IT APPEARED n.>
HE INTENDED TO LEAVE BY PLANE SATURDAY MORNING AFTER BEING
AT AIRPORT AT B A. M. TO MEET SOMEONE PASSING THROUGH. PHOTO-
GRAPHIC PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE SET UP BUT HUMPHREYS NOT OBSERVED.
SATURDAY AFTERNOON HUMPHREYS COMMENTED To MM THAT HE
WOULD NOT BE IN TOWN NEXT DAY. HOWEVER, HE WAS AND REMAINS i

HERE THIS A. M. TODAY, HOWEVER, HE INSTRUCTED HY GODFREY To
OBTAIN $1,000 IN CASH FOR HIM AND TO BRING IT TO HIM TOMORROW.
IT THEREFORE APPEARS HE IS GETTING READY TO LEAVE. IT IS
KNOWN THAT HIS FIRST WIFE AND GRANDSON ARE IN EUROPE AND IT
MAY BE HUMPHREYS INTENDS TO JOIN THEM. |

WHILE WATCHING TV DOCUMENTARY ON CHICAGO POLICE DEPARTMENT
SATURDAY AFTERNOON wiTH W HUMPHREYS MADE FOLLOWING
REMARKS “TODAY IT'S ROUGHER THAN 1T EVER WAS,Ml] BEcausE
THEY GOT EVERYBODY WORKING TOGETHER TODAY. THEY GOT THE FB|
TO GET THE WARRANTS. THE FBI FINDS OUT WHAT .1S/GOING ON AND
THEY MAKE THE POLICE 80 AND RAID BY FORCING THE/ FBI WARRANTS
ON THEM. 1T'S MORE THAN UNETHICAL THE WAY THE(FBI DOES IT."
HUMPHREYS THEN COMMENTED ON-CRITICISM BY MAY LEY OF
POLICE DEPARTMENT AFTER POLICE DEPARTMENT SET’UP 1TS OWN POL ICY
WHEEL; ' NOTED DALEY CRITICIZED THIS AS FORM OF ENTRAPMENT.
HUMPHREYS REMARKED THAT "EVERYBODY KNEW |T WAS GOING ON, THEY

B

If the mull:genu oamnncd hﬂlc Qwe -euage !a to be dxneui

TOOK THEM FOR A LOT OF MONEY. -THEY WENT AND PUT_A LOT OF PEOPL

rey 44 Jo3¥ -)pos

o Gjl‘r} LY p JUL 211964

outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
ed in order to protect the Buwreau’s cryptographic systems.
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"DECODED COPY
DAIRGRAM ) CABLEGRAM I RADIO xxTELETYPE

PAGE TWO FROM CHICAGO 132100

TO WORK AND THEN HIT THE WHEEL WITH A BUNCH OF BUM HITS.
EVERYBODY KNEW WHAT THEY WERE DOING AND TOOK ADVANTAGE OF
THEM. ‘ -

NIECE, JACK HUMPHREYS' DAUGHTER.

RECEIVED: 9:00 Pl (D)

_—-_—.—-—-—--.——.——--——--_-——-————_—-.—_.—-—__—-——————-—

HUMPHREYS SPENT SATURDAY NIGHT AT CONRAD HILTON WITH HIS

-——— - -

\

If the intelligence contained in the above message is 0 be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau'’s cryptographic systems.
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%0: 8AC, m
FROM : Pirecter, FBI

O ' B
NURRAY L. NOMPHEEYS, aka. —
A
G Merairtel 7/16/84, (DA

For {nformation in commectioa with gambling matters
furasish the Buresan with details conceraing setup in operation
of policy wheels as employed §n 1ling rackets. Imsclude
actual descriptice of mchanics operation of so-called whesl,.
Also tiaclude information as t0 vhy such operation is referred
to as a vhesl and wvhy this mame was attached to this particular

type operatiom.

(4)
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FD-36 (Rev. 10-29-63)

[ STV

i
f
|
|
|
FBI :
|
Date: 7/16/64 :
|
ransmit the following in (Type in plaim Text o codc) j
AIRTEL |
Via —
(Priority) |
________________________________________________ ) F _
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
J FROM : SAC, CHI%AGO (92-350 Sub 11)
f SUBJECT: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka "JUNE"
71 AR ' -
SUMMARY ?\@}'ﬂ‘ b (DR
—_— ()

furnished the tollowing information
concerning activities which occurred on 7/10/64:

of the Bureau is directed to my airtel summary of approximate

and a Chicago atto who was tentatively and qualifiedly
identified as& It is noted that this
conversation concerned the riendship whi existed petween
the attorney tentatively identiried as*and Justice
ARTHUR GOLDBERG of the United States Supreme Court. As was
pointed out in that airtel, there were . discrepancies .in the
tentative identification of this attorney as anc¢ the
Bureau was advised the Chicago Office would attempt to
definitely identify this indivj -

definitely identified as
who was born j and

in the practice of law in Chicago. He is very
closely associated with the American Civil Liberties Union,

(:::L Bureau (RM)
1l - Chicago

(4) /
ct;;yﬂdi: /-

In the late mornipng MIKE BRODKIXN: had a lengthy (-Hb)
discussion with . At this point the attention

i

ly

6/27/64 wherein a conversation was reported between@BRODKIN~___ }

[,

Approved: M

{
63: p‘}e 3 %8#61 Agent in éﬁurge
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CG 92-350 Sub 11

(OEE)

Following the departure ofq,qmentioned
that he and six of his associates had recently lunched at the
Lowenbrau Restaurant located on the lower level of Wacker
Drive at Michigan Avenue. It appeared that mentioned
this due to the fact that this was one of the few times that
SO many hoodlums met together at one time in recent months.

It is noted that this meeting was fisured by the Chicago
Office on 7/7/64 after receipt of the contemplated meeting
had been obtained from* It is noted that this
meeting was attended by Chicago top hoodlums MURRAY HUMPHREYS,

FRANK FERRARO, RALPH PIERCE and HY GODFREY
in addition to

The above three individuals then terminated their
conversation with a discussion of the recent publicity in
Chicago newspapers regarding the establishment by the ICC
and the Chicago Police Department of a policy wheel on the
South Side of Chicago. It is noted that this joint
operation was set up approximately three months ago and was
broken up following arrest by the Cook County Sheriff's
Office of employees of the wheel. The fact that law , .
enforcement in the Chicago area had Seen fit to engage in -
illegal activities, even for espionage purposes, has ome
the source of considerable criticism by the Chicago~newspapers

-yand by some Chicago public-officials 'such as or RICHARD J,
J)Cgéggx. comments concern his feeling that the
icago Police Department should not be allowed to "entrap
honest citizens" by initiating in illegal activities and
"sucking them into it."

A copy of this entire airtel is not being submitted
to the Las Vegas and Los Anielis Offices for their information

concerning the illness of A separate communication
has been directed to them in this regard.

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE OF
: I RO’ RE DED N THE E Y
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¢ em? "h’:”.‘ L ?‘ ) } Casper
T T ;- : el Callaban

"DECODED/cOPY =

Sullivan

Tavel
Trotter

D AIRGRAM," 03 CABLEGRAM 1 RADIO xxTELETYPE ionre

‘ .< (D ;
FROM CHICAGO 221834
' | QIY (bSﬁk A

MURRAY Lé’HUMPHREYS, AKA, AR. DAILY SUMMARY,
ADVISED HUMPHREYS RETURNED TO HIS APARTMENT

IN CHICAGO DURING EARLY MORNING HOURS JULY 21 LAST,

WHEN CONTACTED BY HY GODFREY EARLY A.M. JULY 21 LAST,
HE WAS INFORMED THAT WESBMENNNNNNNY 'S FORMER BODYGUARD
AND CHAUFFEUR NOW A BUSINESS AGENT OF LOCAL HOTEL AND
RESTAURANT WORKERS UNION CHICAGO, WANTED TO SEE HIM. HUMPHREYS
INSTRUCTED GODFREY TO |NFORMEEENNPTO CONTACT HUMPHREYS t
IN HUMPHREYS APARTMENT 10 A.M. YESTERDAY. HE COMMENTED HE

wouLp vis!T uul NP AND RETURN TO HIS APARTMENT FOR
MEETING wiTH U

GODFREY ALSO INFORMED HUMPHREYS OF DEATH OF MOTHER OF
CHICAGO ATTORNEY MIKE BRODKIN AND COMMENTED HE SENT APPROPRIATE
ELORAL ARRANGEMENT TO FUNERAL HOME FOR HUMPHREYS AND GUS ALEX.
# > WHEN BB ARR IYED HE INFORMED HUMPHREYS THAT HE HAD
BEEN CONTACTED BY AN UNKNOWN INDIVIDUAL WHO WANTED TO MEET THAT
DATE WITH HUMPHREYS. HUMPHREYS INDICATED HE WOULD MEET WITH
THIS PERSON IN BALCONY ABOVE LOBBY OF PALMER HOUSE HOTEL.
HUMPHREYS SEVERAL TIMES CAUT IONED S CONCERNING
POSSIBILITY OF SURVEILLANCE AND CONCERNING WORRY OF PERSON TO
BE conrAcrso, .

- IN VIEW OF Pascmnous.,pr Hiﬁ:HREYS AND- NO
urwr MADE TO COVER HEETING IN PALMER HOUSE HOTEL YESTERDAY.

t | ¥ REC 55 FA- 3025 |
Gﬁﬁ 31 1954 o e &9 | s JUL 27:1964

If the mtellcgence con&nmed in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bwreau, it is suggested that it be suitably
ased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.

|
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" Callehan
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DECODED COPY

Trotter

OAIRGRAM 1 CABLEGRAM O RADIO x TELETYPE [onras

Holmes _________
Gandy

PAGE TWO CG 22183k PREE

LATER IN DAY HUMPHREYS CONVERSED WITH AssociATe NIND

BB A0V 1SED HE HAD BEEN TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED JULY 17
LAST BY FRANK "BUSTER" WORTMAN. WJINFORMED HUMPHREYS OF
INDICTMENT IN COOK COUNTY OF WORTMAN FOR INTIMIDATION OF A
RACE TRACK OFFICIAL. WORTMAN CONZACTED S IN ORDER TO BE IN
TOUCH WITH HUMPHREYS SO THAT WORTMAN COULD DISCUSS HIS
INDICTMENT AND PENDING TRIAL. HUMPHREYS INDICATED HE WOULD
BE GLAD TO TALK TO WORTMAN AND SUGGESTED [PRecONTACT
WORTMAN AND SUGGEST THAT HE COME TO CHICAGO TO MEET WITH
HUMPHREYS.

HUMPHREYS INFORMED JiJJJJ THAT HE PLANNED TO COME BACK FROM
MIAMI ON SATURDAY JULY 18 LAST BUT DUE TO HIS SECOND WIFE HE
HAD WAITED UNTIL MONDAY TO RETURN TO CHICAGO. MIAMI AND
SPRINGF IELD ADVISED.

RECEIVED: 7:4% pM R

e

If the intelligence comamed in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the 8wem s cvyptogmphlc systems.
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DAIRGRAM 0 CABLEGRAM O RADIO &x TEI.ETYPE

Tavel

Trotter

FROM CHICAGO 2321L1 <

MURRAY HUMPHREYS, AKA., AR. DAILY SUMMARY. (D(D(C)
HUMPHREYS SCHEDULED MEETING WITH SPRINGFIELD TOP HOODLUM
{p  FRANK "BUSTER" WORTMAN FOR 2 P.M. YESTERDAY IN CHICAGO, LOCATION
UNKNOWN, | | ’ o - |
wumpHreys ALso T SN At PosTL'S HEALTH cLuB
YESTERDAY AFTERNOON AFTER CONTACTING MIKE BRODKIN IN ORDER |
FOR BRODKIN TO ARRANGE MEETING. APPARENTLY MEETING WAS UNSCHEDULED

AND HUMPHREYS WAS UNAWARE OF THE NAME (P USES AT POSTL'S
"WITH RESULT HE HAD TO GO THROUGH BRODKIN. AM INFO COPY TO

SPRINGFIELD.

-

RECEIVED: 12:02 AM 7-24-64 (D

2

gE- 40
42 . 3088 — /0/0

18 JUL 271964

-t

@ 7)@'8{_1:%3 ld}gg d in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

paraphraséed 1Y protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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Date: 7/21/64 {
|
. o |
Transmit the following in (Type in plain Tont or oods) j
Via AIRTEL !
e (Priority or Method of Mailing) ﬁl
________________________________________________ L.
[-£ 0 : Director,_FBI
FROM: SAC, Chicago (92-350 Sub 11) JUNE
@ . .
MURRAY L, HUMPHREYS, aka, K P
AR ! . =

In view of the extreme value
source, Chicago respectfully recommends
be handled under this caption,

Bureau
- Chicago

\ AN . (('?})(7)(&
v ReCGdirtel, 7/14/64, reporting information receivéd
L from b and Buairtel, 7/17/64, '

¢
L0

i

and sensitivity of this
that all information

Approved: \/ >/Sent

6 AUG 3 1864a Agent in Chrge
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DECODE@OPY

—AIRGRAM © CABLEGRAM O RADIO xx TELETYPE

1:30”AM CDST DEFERRED 7-25- e
DIRECTOR
FROM CHICAGO 250150

e

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA, AR, DAILY SUMMARY.

NEW YORK WOULD ARRIVE TONIGHT AND TO GET HER A ROOM THROUGH

TUESDAY NEXT AT EXECUTIVE HOUSE UNDER HER NaME, MRS IR

OR MRS. I (PHONETIC).
HUMPHREYS INDICATED HE HAD DOCTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND IF

FERRARO OR [ DESIRED TO MEET HIM FOR LUNCH HE WOULD BE
AT STOUFFER'S AT 11:45 AM, o

HUMPHREYS ALSO INDICATED TO GODFREY HIS TROUBLES IN
REACHING SR AT POSTL'S THE PREVIOUS DAY. HE MILOLY
CRITIZED GODFREY FOR NOT BEING AVAILABLE TO ADVISE HIM AS
TO THE PROCEDURE TO FOLLOW IN REACHING Q] THERE.

RECEIVED: 3:23 AM [

HUMPHREYS ADVISED HY GODFREY JULY 23 LAST HIS GIRL FROMV"\>

Tolson
Belmont
Mohr
Caspexo__
Callchdn
Conrad

DeLoach
Evans

Gale _
Rosen

Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room
Holmes

A\
N

ol Sl

\:

950 - N - e e

74 JUL 311964

If the intelligence contained in the

above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it b

phrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.

e suitably
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INV<STIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
CHICAGO CHICAGO 7/? 7/ o 5/21/64 - 7/14/64
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka p

CHARACTER OF CASE

B

L OEDE)
-+~ REFERENCE: Report of sA—. dated 5/21/64, at Chicago.

-

P e
ENCLOSURES
TO BUREAU (2)
_ Two copies of letterhead memorandum characterizing the
" informants utilized in instant report.
LEADS
MIAMI
o AT MIAMI, FLORIDA. Co nue to maintain contact with (&3@»0&..
appmpmtm
of 210 Harbor ve, Key scayne, Florida, e current residence
of HUMPHREYS' second wife, BETTY JEANNE. "The purpose of this
contact is to make sure that the Miami Office will be immediately
advised should HUMPHREYS visit his second wife in order that
£
APPROVED \}( l// o / SP,ENC::‘:,,"A;GGEE"' DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
OOPIESMADE( ' {
e 1
- Bifeau (92-3088) (Emme=2) (RM) ' 1D/ |RECH
~ USA, Chicago (RM)
3 - Miami (62-3993) (RM) 6 JUL 29 1964

(1 - USA, Miami)
2 - Oklahoma City (92-179)
2 - Chicago (92-348)

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations (

T
Agency /-0 b A/ 241 N
Request Recd. /~ % A&' :

Date Fwd.

How Fwd, b

By ,J/l"
98 AUT 1088

T
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Miami may immediately bring this to the attention of the Chicago
Office.

OKLAHOMA CITY RIQIOH )

The purpose

contact is to insure that should HUMPHREYS visit his
first family, such contact will immediately be made known to
the Oklahoma City Division in order that the Chicago Office
may be advised in the event that the Chicago Office is unaware
of such travel, In this regard Oklahoma City is advised that
information has been obtained indicating that Mrs. MARY CLEMMA ,
HUMPHREYS and her grandson, » are as of the time
of this report traveling in Europe.

CHICAGO

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, Continue to conduct and report
investigation concerning the activities of MURRAY HUMPHREYS
in consonance with Bureau letter to Chicago, dated November 27,
1957, entitled "TOP HOODLUM PROGRAM; ANTI-RACKETEERING, "
and in conformity with Bureau letter dated February 10, 1961,
entitled '"MURRAY HUMPHREYS; AR," and Bureau letter to New York,
dated April 12, 1961, entitled "CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM, "

ADMINISTRATIVE ‘ (56

s (B

uch information provided by which is
believed susceptible to paraphrasing has been included in the
body of this report. It is the considered opinion of the
Chicago Office that this information has been paraphrased in
such manner that it does not represent any threat to the
security of this source. At the same time, it enables the
details of this report to present a complete and well-rounded
picture of the activities and associations of HUMPHREYS,

- B -
COVER PAGE
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IKFORMANTS

(6D @) o
(DD

‘I

(Upon request)
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FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

UN &D STATES DEPARTMENT OF . STICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyt: ] - USA, Chicago (RM)

1 - USA, Miami (RM)
Report of: A — : (L) (7)(C) Office: Chicago
Dote: 7 a.r/:.a/
Field Office File #: 92-348 Bureou File #: 92-3088
Title: MURRAY L, HUMPHREYS
Character:  ANTI-RACKETEERING

(PEO©:®

Synopsis:

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

HUMPHREYS continues to reside in Apartment 5131, 300
North State Street, Chicago, Illinois, in East Tower

of apartment building known as Marina City. Information
received tha

Allegation receive in charge of interests
of organized crime as they relate to organized labor,
Chicago area. However, this information in conflict’
with information also received indicating that
hss this responsibility and that HUMPHREYS merely has
such responsibility with certain labor leaders with -
whom he has greater degree of influence. Such labor /:
leaders include W Teamsters Union,
and MICHAEL J, KENNEDY, Interm&tionrazl Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers. Sixteen current associates of
HUMPHREYS identified hersin including hoodlums, attorneys,
labor leaders and legitimate businessmen. Seven current
bangouts of HUMPHREYS identified herein. HUMPHREYS
traveled to New York City om 5/7/64 and is known to have

returned to Chicago as of 5/27/64, Photograph of HUNPHREYS
showing excellent likeness obtained 6/6/64.

-P-

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

I. PERSONAL HISTORY AND
BACKGROUND

Residence

Apartment 5131
300 North State Street
(Marina City)

Chicago, Illinois (b‘)('ﬁ(&

advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS continues to reside
in Apartmen 131 at 300 North State Street, Chicago, Illinois.
It is poted that this address is the location of the apartment
building complex known as Marina City. HUMPHREYS resides in the
East Tower of this apartment development. ' :

Relatives

— (PEC:®)
' \{
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II. EXTENT OF HUMPHREYS INFLUENCE
IN ORGANIZED LABOR, CHICAGO AREA

BXDE):®

—furnished information alleging that HUMPHREYS
is the representative of organized crime in Chicago who controls
union activities,

It is noted that this information is in conflict
with that received from and from It is noted
that both of these informants, who are eXxcC ent positions
to know, have recently advised that is the Chicago
hoodlum who has been given the responsib y for the contacts
organized hoodlums in Chicago with leaders of organized labor
in the Chicago area.

In July, 1964, m:;dv'ised that although this is primaril:
mresponsibility, HUMP has espopsibility of main- -
alnifig relations vith”Lmal 710,
International Brotherhood of Teamsters and w MICHAEL J, KENNEDY,
Officer, Local 134, International Brotherhood of Electrical

Workers. It is noted that is also an
of the Teamsters :

nion,
‘ S »1:0 advised that HUMPHREYS and (D
are very close personal friends.

,Fuso ‘advised that HUMPHREYS controls.the Movie
Operators Union in Chicago.

This informant also advised that Hand
" 2

are close friends of HUMPHREYS and ey imnform
by organized crime.

S of the identities of politicians who can be controlled

also advised that MIKE KENNEDY of Local 134
of the Electrical Workers Union is also closely associated with

HUMPHREYS. This "&dvised that HUMPHREYS uses the
brother ofm the brother being a Business Agent
of Local 134, as a_go-between HUMPHREYS and union official to

arrasnge meetings, “advised that he is aware that several

-3 -
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years ago HUMPHREYS requested MIKE BOYLE, who at that time was
KENNEDY's predecessor as the leader of Local 134 and who is now _
deceased, to stop attempts to orgapize money chargers at the

Chicago srea race tracks. (b')(Z)(Q\'(b)

S scvised further that mformerly
of the Miscellaneous Union of Hotel, Restaurant a rtenders
Union in Chicago, is controlled by HUMPHREYS.

ARTHONE*%CCARDO
advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS attended the wedding
reception given in honmor of the son of ANTHONY ACCARDO at the
{ Villa Venice on the evening of June 10, 1964. This informant
At indicated that HUMPHREYS attended this reception in the company
,ﬁ///of Chicago attorney, EUGENE BERNSTEIN, and that he wore a false
face in order that his identity was not learned by law enforce-

ment :fficers or by representatives of the press.
L~ ¢ .

—advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS at the present

time constantly meets with his &ssociate in organized crime,
# in order to discuss problems as they relate to the
R TS of'oriinized'crime in the Chicago area. - advised

III., CURRENT ASSOCIATES OF MURRAY
HUMPHREYS -

that the SAM "RIRY ALEX, visite e Chicago
area during early Y, sy and while in Chicago was in
repeated contact with Y HUMPHREYS. "i’; L .

It is noted that SAM ALEX is a former Chicago hoodlum
who currerntly resides on a farm outside Cassopolis, Michigan.

——— oy

It is reported elSewhere in this report under appropriate
captions that MURRAY HUMPHREYS attended the wedding of ANTHONY
ACCARDO's son in the compan nd that he uses
the law offices of in Chicago
as a meeting place,
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D — (YO )

Y HUMPHREYS

P

» .~ At 11:45 AM on July 7, 196
was observed in the company of among others,
seated around a table in the rear portion of the Lowenbrau

Restaurant on the lower level of Wacker Drive below Michigan
Avenue in Chicago S8 observation was made by SAs i

R - -

K:7.\ observed MURRAY HUMPHREY
the wedding reception in the honor of the son of
in Joliet, Illinois, on June 6, 1964.

_has identified—as being the leader
of organized crime in the Joliet, Illinois, area,

i

T /—advised that FRANK FERRARO, although in stages
of his/iérmina illness, at the present time is active enough to
meet with other leadiii of organized crime in the Chicago area on

S attending

a regular basis, identified MURRAY HUMPHREYS as being one
of the leaders of organized crime who regularly meets with FERRARO,

Sas and —obsorved FERRARO in the
compiny of HUMPHREYS at the Lowenbrau Restaurant on July 7, 1964,

q:;dvised that although SAM GIANCANA is the top
leader of organized crime in the Chicago area and MURRAY HUMPHREYS
is one of the top leaders of organized crime in the Chicago area,
HUMPHREYS and GIANCANA meet only on an infrequent basis.

This informant advised that one of these infrequent
meetings between GIANCANA and HUMPHREYS occurred on May 6, 1964,
when HUMPHREYS traveled to the West Side of Chicago where he
met with GIANCANA during the morning hours of that date. This
informant was unable to provide any information giving any
indication as to the nature of the discussion which thereafter
took place between HUMPHREYS and GIANCANA,

-5 =
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DFREY | (OO D

,' e
<t advised that since HY GODFREY is the errand
boy, chzuffeur and bodyguard for practically all Chicago top-
hoodlums, he, at least infrequently, comes in contact with
MURRAY HUMPHREYS, Informant advised that this occurs when
GODFREY is imstructed by another Chicago top hoodlum, such as
FRANK FERRARO, to make arrangements for a meeting between
tht particular hoodlum and several of his assoclates. GODFREY
then, apparently telephonically and probably by the use of
& code, advises these assoclates, such as HUMPHREYS, of the
location of the meeting place with the result that a meeting
therssfter transpires at the appointed place at the prescribed
time,

L A
PO
L

advised that although — formerly
was the errand boy, chauffeur and bodyguard of MURRAY HUMPHREYS,
at the present time he only infrequently comes in contact with
HUMPHREYS, This informant advised, however, that from time to
timeqis contacted by HUMPHREYS regarding messages
which HUMPHREYS desires to be given to labor leaders in the
Chicago sres and regard to miscellaneous errands which HUMPHREYS
desires that erform for him. It is noted that as

of this time is a Business Agent of Local 593, the
Miscellaneous Umion of the Hotel and Restaurant Workers,

MICHAEL J,YkENNEDY T

It is noted that it is set out elsewhere iz this report
under the caption "Influence of Murray Humphreys in Organized
Labor in the Chicago Area” that information has been developed
from three sources indicating the close relationship which
exists at the present time between HUMPHREYS and MICHAEL J,
EENNEDY, an officisl of Local 134 of the Internationzl Brother-
hood cof Electrical Workers,

7o
g5

Attention is drawn to the information.appearing above
in this report umder the caption entitled “Influence of
Murray Humphreys in Organized Labor in the Chicago Ares"

relating to the relationship which exists at this time betwesn
MURRAY HUMPHREYS and
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It is noted that
who is a former

icago attorney
at this time

of Chicago a
of Chicago.

It is noted that information is set out above
under the captiomed "Influence of Murray Humphreys in Orgarized

Labor in the Chicago Area™ concerning the relationshii currently

existing bstween MURRAY HUMPHREYS and
is & Chicago attorney wh

Street,.

has previously advised thatq and HUMPHREYS
occssionally are in contact with each other concern ng invest-
ments which have been made by leaders of organized crime in the
Chicago area in gambling casinos and hotels in Las Vegas, Nevada.
This informant has also advised that there are other interests
which are the nature of contacts between HUMPHREYS and-

———

Attention is directed to the information |appearing
above under the captiorn "Influence of Murray Humphreys ir- *

Organized Labor in the Chicsgo Area" indicating that a relation-

ship currently exists between MURRAY HUMPHREYS a.nd_
It is noted that this information has been confirmed

by information received fixm wnd that is a former

official of the Hotel aznd Restaurant Workers Union in the Chicago

area who resigned his official position with this union following

his exposure as & hoodlum and &s an associste of hoodlums b

the McClellan Committee. gdvised that althougt*

holds no official position th this union as of the current

time, he still maintains comsiderable influence in this union

and is used by HUMPHREYS for surréptitious contacts with other
members and leaders of this union.

-7 -
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m%pmncx - / | (DEE:®)

@D : ccntified RALPH PIERCE as being one of
the closest current associstes of MURRAY HUMPHREYS.

SAs - and_ observed PIERCE, among

others, in the company of HUMPHREYS at the Lowenbrau Restaurant
during the room hour of July 7, 1964,

- U
q ¢ - mdvised that-is one of the closest
//’:;sociatcs of HREYS as of this time.

This informant has identifieqas being a Chicago
businessman who formerly was employed as & hotel manager in the
Chicago area and as the operator of the Paddock Bar in the

East St. Louis area when that establishment was the location
of a gambling casino operated by HUMPHREYS' associated, FRANK
"BUSTER" WORTMAN, St. Louis and down-state Illinois hoodlum
leader.

IV. CURRENT HANGOUTS OF
MURRAY HUMPHREYS

-Office of

advised that one of the prime meeting plsces
currently utilized by MURRAY HUMPHREYS in meeting with his
associsates in the affairs of organized crime and with contacts
of his a8 they relate to the affairs of o e in
located

the Chic s the law offices ofm
atﬂ across from City Hall inm the Loop sres
of CRgo. _
This informant noted that~ is a
Chicago attorney who specislizes in the preparation of the’

incoms tax returns of practically all Chicago top hoodlums.
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Binyon's Restaurant ‘
327 South Plymouth Court (PEHE: (D
Chicago, Illinois : )

advised that although other Chicago hoodlums,
RALPH PIERCE in particular, frequent Binyon's Restaurant on

& regular basis, NMURRAY HUMPHREYS uses Binyon's only infrequently.
This informant also advised that it does not appear to him that
Binyon's is utilized by HUMPHREYS for meetings with his associates
in the affairs of organized crime but that instead he uses
Binyon's during the evening hours when he is strictly dining

for his personal pleasure with social companions,

The Cart Restaurant
Harrison and Wabash
Chicago, Illinois

Mvised that one of the prime meeting places
of MURRAY S as of the summer of 1964 is The Cart
Restaurant located on the southeast corner of Harrison and
Wabash in the extreme southern portion of the Loop in Chicago.

This informant advised that HUMPHREYS frequently
dines at The Cart Restaurant during the luncheon hours with
- his associates in the affairs of organized crime and discusses
the activities of these hoodlums there. The informant also
advised that HUMPHREYS utilizes this restaurant in the evening
hours ersonal-pleasure -also. The informant advised
the the proprietor of The Cart Restaurant, is
& person friend of HUMPHREYS,

Pete Fish's Restaurant
St. Clair and Ontario Streets
Chicago, Illinois

” advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS occasionally is
observed in Pete Fish's Restaurant on the second floor with
his associstes in organized crime. Informant advised that
although HUMPHREYS formerly utilized Fish's on a regular basis
a8 a meeting place with his associates, HUMPHREYS does not

do this at the present time with nearly the regularity that

he formerly did. This informsnt advised that HUMPHREYS is
very friendly with MIKE FISH, one of the brothers who operates
this establishment, but that he is frierndly to a much lesser

-9 -




CG 92-348

(- )

degree with PETE FISH, the other brother who is a proprietor
of this restaurant. This informant advised that although’v
FISH caters to HUMPHREYS and his associates and solicits their
presence at Pete Fish's, his brother, FISH, is openly
antagoristic and does not provide any service to the hoodlums
which he is not forced to.

Jacques’ Restaurant
North Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois

advised that Jacques' Restaurant is used
infrequently by HUMPHREYS as a meeting place and as a dining
spot.

Lowenbrau Restaurant
Lower Level Wacker Drive
Below Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois

It is noted that information appears elsewhere
under various associates of HUMPHREYS indicating that on July 7,

1964 YS bserved during the noon hour lunching
withw and other of his hoodlum associates.
advised that insofar as he is aware HUMPHREYS
does not regularly meet with his associates at the Lowenbrau
Restaurant, However, 8 previously furnished informatioca
that HUMPHREYS frequented t location when it was known &s

Ye Old Csllar several years ago and that as a matter of fact

HUMPHREYS' recently divorced second wife is a former 26 girl
at this location,

39 Club, United Insurance
Building

Dearborn and Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois

qhas advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS from time
to time meets th his associates in the 39 Club, a restaurant
and cocktail lounge located on the 39th floor of the United

- 10 <
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Insurance Building at Wacker Drive and Dearborn Street in Chicago.
V. TRAVEL

New York City QVDCiXED:(ﬁb

advised that HUMPHREYS left Chicago en route
to New York City on May 7, 1964. This informant was unable to
furnish any information concerning the nature of this travel.

Investigation at Waldorf-Astoria Hotel in New York
City by the New York Office of the FBI did not determine that
HUMPHREYS was a guest at this hotel during May, 1964, 1t is
noted that HUMPHREYS generally stays at the Waldorf-Astoris
while in New York City.

* advised that on May 27, 1964, HUMPHREYS was
in Chicsago. 8 informant advised thet it appeared to him
from a conversation with one of HUMPHREYS' agsociates that
HUMPHREYS had just returned to Chicago that day or the day
previous.

Miami, Florida

SAs and observed
MURRAY HUMPHREYS boar astern Airlines Flight #105 leaving

‘Chicago at 1:45 PM non-stop to Miami, Florida, on July 14,

1964.

SAs observed that HUMPHREYS
was driven to O'Hare Air y in a 1964 Cadillac
bearing 1964 Illinois 1i S¢€ which is registered to

¥ Chicago, Illinois., SAs

It is noted that the ‘described hereinabove under
resides

the caption "Associates" and the subcaption *
ath although the telephone at that apartment.
is listed in the namé of one ? It is noted tha:i
and WY 2rc very close friends and that R 1=

an entertainer at the Conrad Hilton Hotel.

- 11 -

et B SRICH P L



R At

CG 92-348

VI. MISCELLANEOUS

Photograph of MURRAY

HUMPHREYS ((9(-5@.)

It is noted that an excellent photograph of HUMPHREYS
was obtained on June 6, 1964, while HUMPHREYS was attending
the reception in honor of the son of (N in Joliet,
Illinois. This is a full-length photograph of HUMPHREYS.

- 12%




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No.
Chicago, Illinois
92-348 7 27/‘*
Title MURRAY L, HUMPHREYS
Character ANTI-RACKETEERING
Reference

Report of Special Agent
w——
and captioned as above at

Chicago. O

All sources (except any listed below) whose identities

are concealed in referenced commurication have furnished reliable

information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it ard its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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FBI

Date: 7/21/64
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Transmit the following in “'
t

|

—

(Type in plain text or code)

v AIRTEL

1a (Priority) I
e L

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
- FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (92-350 Sub 11)
7/ SUBJECT: MURRAY L, HUMPHREYS, aka.
) AR "JUNE"
SUMMARY | (>

(IQC]
furnished the following information
concerning activities on 7/14/64:

This source advised that at 3:09 PM on 7/14/64
an unknown individual arrived, This individual had obtained
a list of the people who are being subpoenaed by the Chicago
Sun Times in order to give depositions in the libel action
which WILLIAM FISHMAN of the Crossroads Cafe, 400 South

and its reporter, SANDY SMITH,

This list contains 41 names. Each one of these _
hames was given to ‘BRODKIN: and a brief discussion concerning
most of them ensued. It is noted that i
the

g
noted that the above are hooO ums or close associates of
hoodlums including the politicians of the regular Democratic
organization of the First Ward of the City of Chicago.

- Following the completion of the discussion concerning
623Nd%he people subpoenaed in this regard, BRODKIN and the unknown

iﬁz individual then discussed what the law is as regards to answering
s ' ' . . ;- il
( 3)- Bureau (RM) REC'. 44 //--’: NI . /(;
- Chicago =

(1 - 137-3236)

— < IR
~ w;.. 4

L —_

Approved:

Special Agent in\QHarge

6. 116 47061

State Street, Chicago, has brought against the Chicago Sun Times

(BGX)
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“ | POy o)

questions on depositions., It is noted that BRODKIN is not U')(l)
officially connected with the presentation of this suit., 'However,
as appears to be his role almost any action involving Chicago
hoodlums, SRODKINSs: advice is sought in regard to this action.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

r4 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file.. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

4 Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.
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Date: 7/24/64

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

_ AIRTEL
Via.
W (Priority)
(:L( ______________________________________________________ [
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
4: FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (92-350 Sub 11)
1 SUBJECT: MURRAY L. MPHREYS, aka "JUNE" 5

P i (lé
M/V NS
SUMMARY (

()

Ay
—furnished the following i %ormatign)( )(C\ (b

concerning activities on 7/20/64:

with the death of his mother. He has not been in his offic
with nearly the frequency which he usually does and has
broken down on at least two occasions while discussing

the death of his mother, During a conversation with an
unknown individual on 7/20/64, he commented that his mother
used to think the world of RALPH PIERCE, Chicago top hoodlum,

It is noted that BRODKIN has become very upset j7z£:)
e

On the morning of 7/20 e e
call
of Chicago and advised him

he was sending over a "list of the names in the FISHMAN cise."
It is noted that these are the names of the people who

have been subpoenaed by the '"Chicago Sun-Times'" in order that
depositions may be taken from these people in regard to the
case which WILLIAM FISHMAN of the Crossroads Cafe is bringing
for libel against the "Chicago Sun-Times."

(f;:i Bureﬁu (RM)

1-~. Chicago

!4). :
Losad
ne

Approved:

6\: AUG 4 196{#10} Agent 1n@
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The attentio
that

and that they are very upset with the fact that the
"Chicago Sun-Times' is subpoenaing these individuals
e'""Chicago Sun-Times'

This 1s a very lucrative and respo e job an
feels that in the event SANDY SMITH, reporter of the '"Chicago
Sun-Times" discloses his prior criminal record while asking

him questions on a deposition that his job ma e in jeopardy.

‘ Durin late morning of 7/20/64 BRODKIN
discussed the situation wherein that
Chicago hoodlum has bee in jail although an appeal

has been pending in regird to his narcotics conviction. It

is noted that the Narcotics Bureau allegedly developed .
information that was planning to jump his bond

and they obtained a hearing and a subsequent _co rder which
resulted in the immediate incarceration of #even
though his appeal has not yet been heard. s the

theory of BRODKIN that the Federal Narcotics Bureau had been
keeping a 24 hour surveillance on ﬁsince his
conviction and that since this surveillance became 'too
expensive," they have '"developed a story that he attempting

to leave the country'" and therefore succeeded in getting
the appeal bond revoked.

T//
BRODKIN then discussed withmthe
fact that practically all Chicago top hoodlums who were
in town attended the wake of his mother. He mentioned that
JOE BATTERS, Chicago top hoodlum TONY ACCARDO,cal
but did not attend. GIANCANA was out of town but
and FERRARO attended. BRODKIN mentioned that "HUMPHIE"
was out of town, a fact which was known to the Chicago
Office, HUMPHREYS being in Miami, Florida, at the time
of the death of BRODKINS mother. sBRODKINvoiced the opinion
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that "HUMPIE would have been the first one there if he was
in town." —also mentioned that QI Chicago
hoodlum who 1s in control of the Laundry Workers and Dry
Cleaners Workers Union No. 46 here, was also there. Whe
mentioning some mention was made of~
BRODKIN, and was called a '"smuck"

y . This is another Indication that ) and

BRODKIN although outwardly civil to each other are not really
friendly. BRODKIN mentioned that when father died,
BRODKIN paid for the funeral of ather out of

" but that this money has never been reéturned
BRODKIN mentioned that apparently
our at the wake and funeral combined.

spent only one

S -1 BRODKIN then discussed the fact that
information has come to indicating that parole,which
is being sought’ Chicago bookmaker who was
convicted for income tax evasion of the income from proceeds
of gambling in Terre Haute, Indjana everal years ago,
is very likely to be approved. advised that he
had obtained word from some type of a trustee at Terre Haute
Federal Penitentiary that federal prison officials have
been at Terre Haute considering the parole of P24
that they have apparently given this parole favorable attention.
It appears that is the individual whom talked with
BRODKIN approximately a month ago concerning a parole hearing
which was having at that time in Washington, D.C.
At that time tl]e Chicaio Oiiice speculated that -was
identical with nd this conversation would

definitely appear to confirm analysis.

In regard to _ it is known that [P
is a Chicago area bookmaker who is relatively inactive at /¢
\ resent time, He is the former boy friend of ﬁ\
)_S“and at one time was one of the two or three leading Chicago

53 ‘bookmakers, He is known to be a former partner of
and has advised this office that he frequentl
visits at Terre Haute inasmuch as he andi

are the closest of friends.

When left he noted that he was going
' an obvious reference to Postl's
Health Club. It is noted that this source has made it
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eéven more obvious to the Chicago Office that Postl's is
frequented by a large percentage of Chicago area hoodlums
and gamblers. :

Late id the afternoon made'a telephone
call and placed a bet with one on a horse No information
was available to indicate the identity of i

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE

OF THIS INFORMATION, IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE BODY
OF A REPORT EVEN THOUGH PARAPHRASED, IT SHOULD NOT BE USED
R NTER LE

TN IE.

SPECIFIC CLEARANCE IS OBTATRED FROM THE BUREAU AND FROM
CHICAGO, THIS IS AN EXTRENELY DELICATE AND SENSITIVE SOURCE
WHICH THE CHICAGO OFFICE IS MARTRG EVERY EFFORT TO FULLY

PROTECT,
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FBI

Date: 7/30/64

Transmit the following in

| S I

(Type in plain text or code)
Vig AIRTEL
(Priority or Method of Mailing) |

________________________________________________ )

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: '_§AC y WFO (92-216 Sub 11) (RUC)

p:
HURRAY L, HUNPHREYS, aka ‘ —-
AR

ReCGairtel 7/23/64,

WFO unable to furnish any identifying info re
unknown individual as set forth in reairtel.

ffngureau
2-Chicago (92-350 Sub 11) -
1-WFO f

(6)

y AIRTEL

& = - [0 Iéj

]

6 JUL 30 1364

aummemi

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge

6 4AUG 7 1954
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1:59 PM CDST DEFERRED 7-28-6%
/'r(gmscron - U")("’\CC}

Calloha:
Conrad

f
i olson
: . Belmont
PR i Mohr e
3 Casper

_/

n

Deloach’ g

Evons

DECODED COPY £

Sulliven _______

Tove)
Trotter

DO AIRGRAM I CABLEGRAM (]CIRADIO xk% TELETYPE 1o ree —

FROM CHICAGO 281515

MURRAY L§>HUHPHREYS, ARKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY,

HUMPHREYS INFORMED H!S GIRL FRIEND THAT HE AND OTHER
CHICAGO HOODLUMS HAVE BEEN SUPPORTING THE WIDOW OF AL CAPONE
SINCE HIS DEATH. HE ADYVISED THAT MAY CAPONE HAD RECENTLY CO
TO CHICAGO WHERE HUMPHREYS TOOK HER TO DINNER AND AS IS HIS
ANNUAL CUSTOM WHEN SHE COMES TO CHICAGO EVERY SUMMER GAVE HER
MONEY, HUMPHREYS SAID "ALL THE FELLOWS DO THIS OUT OF
LOYALTY™,

HUMPHREYS ONLY MENTION OF HOFFA YERDICT TO GODFREY,
OR GIRL FRIEND WAS MENTION THAT.NOW THAT MOFFA TRIAL .IS OVER '
MAURICE WALSH WILL AGAIN BE ABLE TO DEVOTE TIME TO PLANNING
THE DEFENSE OF IRS CASE AGAIMST HUMPHREYS SECOND WIFE.

GODRKREY MADE HIS DAILY APPEARANCE THIS DATE BUT HUMPHREYS
INDICATED HE HAD MOTHING PLANNED. S

If the intelligence comtained in the above mess
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureay’s cryptographic gystems.

R.ECEI‘!EB: %3:11 ru G | (‘)
Wi KL R4
vy 222 2252101
S5 LEC S0 Mg - . e
.. By T
39 T ~
61 AUG 11'1964

age is to de diﬁeminau¢ outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably




4-750 (Rev. 12-14-88)

; R
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

ﬂ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

ljDeletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a

0 m)1) O ®)7)A) O @xs)
) O ®)X7)®) O (@)
O ®)3) & b)7)©0) O o)

& ®mNo O @)

O (b)7)E) O «)3)

O (b)(7)F) O x)4)
O (b)) O (b)®) O ®)5)
O ®)s) O (v)9) O )6)
O (b)6) O X7

B/Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to Jew=ss the subject of your
request. '

(O Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

m/The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

F8l Ko 7&& 92- 3p82- 1020

D 9.0,0.0.0.0.0.9.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0 0.4
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XXXXXX X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXXXXX X ' FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX D.9.0,0.9.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.9.¢.4

FBI/DOJ




4:3 (Rev. 4-17-63)

. 4 ,?:(' ’,'_.(\i“{
: ,-;\

L
\

DECODED/{OPY |
© CABLEGRAM RADIO xx TELETYPE

FROM CHI C§O 302321

i ﬁ

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA, AR. DAILY SUMMARY. (bD(i)lméy
(DE-B)

BOTH _AND—ADVISED HUMPHREYS FEELS
HE WAS UNDER FBI SURVEILLANCE EVENING OF JULY 27 LAST AT
PETE FISH'S RESTAURANT. HUMPHREYS INFORMED GODFREY HE
sPoTTED 'l AND SENT RALPH PIERCE OUT TO LOOK AT HIM TO
ConFIRM SINCE "RALPH kNows [lIR" n~oteo s SN
FORMERLY ASSIGNED CHICAGO BUT PRESENTLY ASSIGNED TO MIAMI
OFFICE. HUMPHREYS CONTACTED MIKE BRODKIN TO INSTRUCT HIM
TO WARN PAUL DORFMAN WHO WAS AT PETE FISH'S RESTAURANT IN
ANOTHER PARTY WITH UNION OFFICIALS FROM SAN FRANCIScO. [
@~ ALSO IN HUMPHREYS' GROUP AS WAS UNIDENTIFIED
"GREEK KID FROM LAS VEGAS." HUMPHREYS CONCERNED FOR SECURITY
LATTER INDIVIDUAL. -

FACT IS CHICAGO OFF ICE ATTEMPTED PHYSICAL. SURVE ILLANCE
HUMPHREYS EVENING IN QUESTION BUT DID NOT OBSERVE HIM AT
PETE FISH'S RESTAURANT.

GODFREY INDICATED SAM GIANCANA AGAIN NOT IN CHICAGO.

J AIRGRAM

AM CDST DEFERRED 7-31-64 (i}
DIRECTOR

TOOK PAINS TO CAUTION HIM RE FBI PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE.
HUMPHREYS ADVISED GODFREY THIS DATE THERE WILL BE NO LUNCHEON

L~

Tolson

Belmont
Mohr
Casper

P

/;
o

AS GODFREY DEPARTED HUMPHREYS RESIDENCE JULY 29, HUMPHREYS

MEETING TODAY., COMMENTED ALTHOU/G_,I-‘!/ HE PREFERS GOLDOWATER WIN .

Callahen

Conrad __
DelL.oach

Evans i
Gale __.‘_
Rosen

Sulliven

Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room

\
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ﬁ !i}é mt‘e'}ligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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Tavel

O AIRGRAM DCABI.EGRAM S RADIO XXTELETYPE fren—

Holmes

PAGE TNO FROM CHICAGO 302321

ELECTION "IT WILL BE TOUGH ON US NO MATTER WHO WINS AND |
DON'T THINK HE STANDS A CHANCE ANYHOW.“

RECEIVED: 3:25 AN (i} (D

[
RN

If the intelligence comamed in :he cbove meuage is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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FBI

Date: 7/31/64

Transmit the following in I v ,_ S :
(Type in plain text or code) L ’ :

AIRTEL

(Pn'orﬁy)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM : SAC, CHISéSO (92-350 Sub 11)

{ SUBJECT: MURRAY L, HUMPHREY a "JUNE"

H
!
i

5 SEEE 07 RECY T @ 1

-/ EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE
e OF THIS INFORMATION., IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE BODY
F A REPORT EVEN THOUGH PARAP ED, IT SHOULD NOT BE
LE V R AN INTERVIEW
) . g Y

. TH ] % T URCE
ICH THE CHI FF NG EVERY EFFORT TO FULLY

(662)

furnished the following information :
concerning activities which took place on 7/28/64. ((r) C.)' @,

This source advised that at 1:42 PM Chicago top
hoodlum MURRAY HUMPHREYS joined a conversation which was
then taking place between MIKE BRODKIN and IRVING HORNSTEIN,
HORNSTEIN is under investigation in view of the fact
that he is the leading jewel fence in the Chicago area,

(2 - Bureau (RNM)
1l - Las Vegas (AM RM) o i
1l - S8an Francisco (AM RN) _ i
1 - Chicago T o

{_/
e, T ——
Sy 0\ “[\

(6) L. C. WizF 1o AUS 13 *mqe
X108 — .
N\ /

/

Approved; ~A Sent
6 Al 'C ? rt SP_?\BAII Agent i harge
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GIOG)

' HORNSTEIN informed HUMPHREYS that he was then on his
vay to see Chicago top hoodlu% It is noted that
previous information has been receive rom this source
indicating that at the present time HORNSTEIN is making up a
diamond ring fo HUMPHREYS advised HORNSTEIN that he
believes that 8 not in town at the present time,
HORNSTEIN advised HUMPHREYS that he will see HUMPHREYS at a
wedding in the near future and HUMPHREYS and HORNSTEIN then
agreed that they will g0 out to eat some day in the near
future,

HORNSTEIN then left,

Following the departure of HORNSTEIN, BRODKIN and
HUMPHREYS engaged in the following conversation:

BRODKIN: First I want to show you this,
HUMPHREYS ; LEO's taking it in September, huh,
BRODKIN: September 3rd; there's the letter, copy of the

letter., What they sent me, That's the letter
from LIBBY to me and the letter back is fraom
the Parole Board to LIBBY,

HUMPHREYS : Well, he'd do that anyway, wouldn't he?
BRODK IN: No he wouldn't,

HUIPHR:YS: When was he do ocut?

BRODKIN: Bull (obscene) no, he (obscene) thg could of

kept him another eight months there,
HUMPHREYS ; Really?

BRODKIN: Sure (ph).
HUMPHREYS ; Why, for each five years,
BRODKIN: No, five yes; it takes about forty, some aw,

forty some months,

-2 -
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HUMPHREYS:
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :

BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

He's done.,

No, he's only done 32 months; he'll be doing 34
all together.

Well what would he had to do originally, aw, I
mean,

Originally, they give, with the maximum with good
time off, have to do about 41 months, He got
7 months and one-half,

Well, you think LIBBY did something thgfﬁ?//

i

He didn't hurt him., Yoy s they had éﬂguy worth
listening to. Through | see they had
a guy that the head of a n Austin,

A named Mph). And aw, this
“nd LBJ are e this, 'Cause I remember

he went down and set the corner stone for the

new synagog in Austin, Texas, That's the guy
that worked on it and all they gave him, I don't
‘know what (obscene) they gave him, a $500 contri-
bution for the synagog. They set up this new
hearing for him in Washington and then, aw, aw,

So they're giving everybody credit,

Wait, wait, wait, no no, then they said whose his
Congressman, you know what I mean, I said
LIBONATI (ph) is the fellow that was interested
in it., They said, well that's fine.

Who said this?

Huh?

Who asked you who was the Congressman?

vell, av, gD
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HUIfHREYS:
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :

BRODKIN:

Then he did go in?

Oh¢

You know what I mean.
Because,,.

So that's the way it went.

PO

Why sure he went in. There's no question about it.
(Obscene) are you kidding? Certainly he went in,
No bull (obscene) about it because, ﬁtold
him last March, cause he got in there,

'Yeah.

He's got in there what he says, right here.
We are pleased, aw, oh yaw, to sum up the letter

of March 25, Last March 25, LIBBY called me and
nd had told him that
comin p in July d he'd make it,

said he met
That was ‘it. And do you want...

he would be

Then they did it,

No I got it, but I wanted to show it to you,
You know,

That's all right,

You know I wanted to show 'em there was bull
(obscene) on this thing, That you went all the
God damn way with this thing,

Brother, I didn't think he'd make, I'd bet against
it. :

That's what you said, but anyway, I'm glad he did

-4 -
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_ It appears that what BRODKIN exhibited to HREYS
was a letter from United States Congressman ROLAND vgg:EBONAT;
of Illinois. Apparently LIBONATT Rad received a letter Tfrom
the Parole Board rning the impending parole of former
_Chicago booknakel% It is noted that Eis a
former Chicago bookmaKer who was arrested with othe n

Terre Haute, Indiana, several years ago while conducting a
large nation-wide bookmaking ring there., It appears that the
letters from LIBONATI and to LIBONATI indicate that

will be paroled on 9/3/64, BRODKIN expresses the opinion
that is being paroled 7% months earlier than he
reasonably could expect,

The rest a reference to
Chicago bookmaker would appear that he was
in contact with a bbi in Austin, Texas, who possibly is
close to President LYNDON B, JOHNSON, Apparently,*
visited this Rabbi in Austin and made a contribution to
him of $500, N implies that as a result a new hearing
was set up formin Washington. There is nothing
in this conversation, however, to show any connection between
‘President JOHNSON and the SHAFFER situation,

The identity of '“ is unknown to the Chicago
Office, although it appears tha € 1is possibly connected
with the parole board, It is noted that Congressman LIBONATI

is, or has been, a member of the Committee on Prisons of
the U,S, House of Representatives,

At this point the conversation between HUMPHREYS
and BRODKIN switched as follows:

HUIPHREYS: Well what do you think about our case?
BRODKIN: Well, I was very disappointed in this guy.,

This i8 from .ce.ceeoc.. calling my brother and
myself, you know, I got in this morning you

know,
HUMPHREYS : What's this for?
BRODKIN: Well, read it,

-5 -
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HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODK IN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODK IN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :

BRODKIN:

(Clears voice)

Letter of condolence, It was nice of him to take
time out and write it,

That's very nice. Well what were you disappointed
in the trial about,

Well, what the (obscene), 1,

You see, I talked to WALSH this morning, MAURY
WALSH says we got some good errors, real good
errors, For instance, one I'm almost positive of,

Well I haven't gone near him, I won't g0 near
him,

He said, even the Judge called the DA's attention
to it, you know. Are you going to connect this up,
And they said yes. Then they couldn't connect it,

Aw, there's a lot of stuff that went in,

And he said another thing, the Judge made an error
on; he says there could be more,

Huh?

He may have done it to give us a little help.
You know, in his own way. But you see he let
the whole indictment g0 in,

I know that, but he told him; I said look I checked
on it, He told them wvhen the Government asked

that the indictment €0 in; I'm not going to let

it; I'm not going to let it in, Then he took it

on himself without notifying anybody to send it

in to them on the Friday, CURLY, I don't know what
the (obscene) has bhappened here, You know, I was
real disappointed,SUY. I was disappointed,
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HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

You can't do everything,

I know, but that isn't it, It isn't 1like this guy.
There's something in this (obscene) en thing 1
haven't found yet, ¥et, God dammit, that he's,

awv, troubled him. And aw, aw, and I don't,

I can't understand it until I talk to him, 1I,

I'm not going to call bim, See, I'm waiting for

a call from him., I want to leave it this way,
Because, number one, aw, I know he's away now, see,
And I know he's going to call me, I know he's
80ing to call me just as sure as you're sitting
there. And I want to find out wbat the (obscene)
went haywire, When I saw bhim after this guy got
the call from; one day and he was telling the
story about some (obscene) en lawyer in case getting
drunk., And talking of BRODKIN and trying
to fix this case. And that the kids, aw,

the sone of the aw, the Judge was enjoying aw,
sumptious, aw, honeymoon out at the Dunes at Las
Vegas., So on Friday, one day, he tells me they
called and some of them were at the house and told
bim, I want bill jurst in case, my kid being there,
I want to pay it. 1It's got to be. He told me this
story. Without naming the lawyer, or who the
Judges were; see you understand?

Did you tell { i} =11 this>

Sure he knew this,

-never said nothing to me,

Wait a minute, wait a minute. Sure he knew this,
Wait a minute. That's after I got it from him,

Aw, there were in the process of just winding up
the Government case. He didn't like the WOrKeesoeoo
So then aw, I made a date to see him, I wanted

to find out, see who blow the (obscene)en whistle.
That's gotta be told, you know what I mean., So

be said, that's when he said to me, I gotta let

it go to the jury. 1I told him, I was very
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HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS ;

disappointed with him, He says to me, you want
me to put the noose around my neck and hang
myself, I said no Judge, nobody expects you to
do that, I wouldn't want you to do it, And,
nor the people, I says that are interested in
this fellow. I said would not want you to do it,
I give him the right answer?

-Ob, yaw, yaw,

Wait a minute, (repeats), then I says to him I

want you to do one thing for me. Now if you got
any ideas Isaid, that's when he started to

move away, he bdcked out because he started telling
me that there some (obscene)ing around with

Jury. And that

Yaw, .

And that either way the case.went, there would be
an investigation and I see now by the (obscene)en
paper that there is, All that he gave me you
understand, what's his name was the guy, without

-even fingering him,

The Fink,

The guy with the taxicab union. Q‘X”)(ﬁ)
Y ;v

Yaw, because hewmnted to know if got
mixed up in it, Because let himself

8lip up ou know what I mean, I said no, because
I says HI can tell you, you know I never
lie to you, t-I didn't know everything. You
know,

Yaw,

Hell, I don't know anything because,

Yaw,
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BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS:
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:

(e

He knows me. And he says to him what happened I
says, You've got to help him when he's on the
stand, You've got to let the evidence in,
you got to help him, We need your (obscene)en
promise, Definitely. I saw him once after that,
When it went to the Jury. It was after my mother
died because he called me. He said I want to see
you to express my sympathy to you and everything,
And I said well it's one of those, Judge. 1It'1l
be two weeks this coming Monday when I met him

And aw, that's when he told me,

I don't need a personal disagreement here,
I said you can always tell if that's right or not.
And that's when he told me that the Judges went
to him and told him about this lawyer, that was
drunk; aw,

What would be the only solution?
Dirty (obscene). 1'd tell 'em.
I think we ought hold,

Do you,

There’s one guy out for

And you listen to me,

Send one guy out for

I had thet (obscene)

Who?

No, I don't mean that one,

Oh you nean,— (H(.?) (C'\

Yeah, the guy that use to represent BATTERS,; that
(obscene). You know in that (obscene)en Stickney

case, He represented a SOB, aw, that SOB, that
in the office of that township,

-9 -
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HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

- HUMPHREYS :

BRODKIN:

HUIfHBEYS:
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :

GO

the stand against us and I asked him, I said

H your guy can take the 5th Amendment. Why
shou he hurt anybody. You know what I mean.
And he wouldn't do it, He took the stand. So
(obscene) him he ain't no good in my book,

pid (P go after him about this?
Yaw, he went after him. That right, If I did

that him, he'd holler. I don't what misunder-
standing you because I knew..,...What the (obscene)

the ference it is. But he's friendly with
o WD ov, -

Isn't that funny you can't get to him,

Who?
Either one of 'enm,

Well HUMP, he's gotten a lot of things from-
Please believe me,

Can you tell, was this the guy who he was
representing, do you understand, but, personally
he couldn®t get nothing,

Well in any event, that's scared this little guy,
see. About this (obscene) wedding, that I was a
guest there, I told if BROIKIN was hiare, I can't
talk to my partner, I can't talk to a lot others,
Well you can't ever talk to WY But,

WELL,

He doesn't mean it.

Now look, I know (repeats) but that ain't no
good (repeats).

That (obscene) can't keep his mouth quiet.

- 10 -
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BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS ;

BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BROIXIN:

HUMPHREYS :

BRODKIN:

- (D

Cause you know (obscene) well I never said nothing
to hi‘o

Naw, I'd bet my life on you,

And aw, that's what they, I told him I said

listen have you got any idea about putting that
noose around your neck, forget about it. I wouldn®
‘8start with it now, you know one well enough,

Yaw, that (obscene)

(Inaudible)

Yaw, I know he did; we work with 'em pretty good
you know,

He convicted him,

Yaw,

And they, butchered*(ph) in the
second case you know they didn't listen the

guys we had they doubled up on the copper and
made them their case.

Yaw,

That's how we (obscene) the second case. But the
little guy told me the story. But anyway

o I says look, nobody wants to put
the noose around your guy but you can't let this

guy.

No never,

Wait, wait, that's right. So anyway the night

when he told me,

Well where would get stores like that
unless some client of his is doing some,

Don't ask me,

- 11 -
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HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN;

HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS ;
BRODKIN:
HUIP&REYS:
BRODKIN:
HUIPﬁREYS:

Who 18 he represénting in that case? (“)(V)CC_)

He's re résen ing a guy named ah _ from aw,
“ from New Orleans, .

Because I've never known him to talk out of turn,
Who? ‘

Well he did this time,

I've never known him to.

Well that's; because,

You sure it's him and not the other guy.
Positive, Positiue. Now, aw, you see I gotta,
there's a lot more to this and I got to get,

I'm going to satisfy myself, Cause if I think, -
think (obscene)en this guy doubled crossed me,
you know what I mean, I'1l never speak to him,
Well, you know,

Did you hear what I said to ya?

Yaw, you can't do that,

Well I know, but,

That isn't good business.

But what the (obscene) it hurts me,

Well now don't raise your voice, Take it easy.
Sometimes you can't have everything you want
MIKE and you have to do the best you can, You

ran into a deal here where you have to play the
field,

.

- 12 -
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BRODK IN: Of course, let me tell you another time. This
guy 1is not the easiest guy to help, between
you and I, Because, listen

HUMPHREYS : No, he's a dynamo,

BRODKIN: Wait, a minute, not only that, But I told him,
the only time I saw him and the only reason
that I went to see 'em was to tell 'em the very
. thing which had to be reckoned with, And DORFMAN
agrees with me on that., But when he put his fate
in his hands, in your fellows hands, wait a

minute, and he was told what to do, i! shoiﬁ of
stopped, he shouldn't of one to
or (ph) or*(ph), e shouldn't,

he shou one; we know for a f that
i

they sent here to talk to

And guts. You know that,
HUMPHREYS ; And ~vou1dn't go in and talk to him,
BRODKIN: Well,
HUMPHREYS ; He might aw,
BRODKIN: ait a minute, then he had, aw, they had this big

guy from the pharmaceutical company, wanting him
to make friends with what's his name, this guy,
who: manages the teamsters building at 29 E,

Madison,

HUMPHREYS ; That's be different. That guy.

BRODKIN: Well wait a minute (repeats statement) I know,
but they had him go to That did it
with And 8 no bul¥ (obscene)
(obscene). d don't like him, I know
cause old me himselT,

HUMPHREYS : Yeah WD :s o (obscene). mHe's a dog!

- 13 -
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BRODKIN:

HYMPHREYS :
BRODK IN:
HUMPHREYS :

BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :

BRODKIN:

HUMPHREYS :
BRODKIN:
HUMPHREYS :

BRODKIN:

(PEX)

Yeah, Auh, something went wrong, I don't know what
the (obscene) it is because with this guy to get
Scared as he got, Hothing could be done with

that Jugz.

Yeah, that jury was guarded and locked up.

Well, I'm telling ya,

‘There was headlines in the paper on that books,

was the only thing, I can't see if they got to the
Well I don't know about that either,

I don't know nothing, but I read it in the paper,
you see,

I t W, the morning that I got that about

i .. 1 made my business to meet
and FRANKIE right in front of Zimmermans I. quor
Store over there, They were waiting to pick you
up. All you guys were going West, What's -
his name was there waiting for you? GODFREY,
And I told the story this morning about
He says to me, that (obscene) hanging arocund this
corner, the Judge says, he don't belong here, See,
80 I says, Judge I ain't got nothing to do with
him, you know what I mean., What more can I tell

the guy.
Well, we didn't

Well I know you didn't

We didn't do nothing, We Just figured he's nuts
and let him alone.

I've had a hundred (obscene) deals from the time
I've known that guy., And I've always come out
somehow, somehow, maybe not to the very letter,
But somehow. I know that hurt, you know what I
mean, . :

- 14 -
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HUMPHREYS ; Yeah,
BRODKIN: So I know there's something ther, I got to
find it to satisfy myself.
HUMPHREYS ; Well you will, you'll find it,
BRODKIN: To satisfy me, I'm not going to call him,

I'm waiting, I'1ll get a call from him,

It is obvious from the above conversation that
HUMPHREYS and BRODKIN discuss the trial of JAMES RIDDLE
HOFFA which ended in a guilty verdict in Chicago on 7/26/64,

BRODKIN's reference to his disappointment in
"in this guy" obviously refers to his di appointment in the ‘ff-
method in which . , IN handled the - //
HOFFA trial, Apparen BRODK IN had just received a letter '
of condolence from%and this is what he showed
HUMPHREYS early in this portion of the conversat%on.

1

HUMPHREYS' reference to NA a reference
to the Chief Counsel for HOFFA and his co-defendants. WALSH
is-a Chicago attorney ‘with offices in the Bankers Building,
105 West Adams, Chicago, and he is generally regarded in
Chicago as the defense attorney who is most capable of handling
cases in the Federal District Court of the Northern District
of Illinois, At the present time he is representing HUMPHREYS
in the IRS case against the second wife of HUMPHREYS and
WALSH also represented Chicago top hoodlum TONY ACCARDO in
the two income tax trials against ACCARDO in Federal Court.,
He 18 a very close associate of HUMPHREYS and is highly
regarded by HUMPHREYS,

- It appears obvious that WALSH informed HUMPHREYS
that he feels that there is reversible error in the trial
of HOFFA which will cause the Circuit Court of Appeals to
reverse the verdict against HOFFA and his co~defendants,
Apparently, one of these errors concerned that fact that
AUSTIN allowed certain evidence into the trial on the condition
that the Government would connect this evidence with other
evidence to be produced later which it never did in the opinion
of WALSH,

- 15 -
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It is not know whether it is HUMPHREYS' opinion
or WALSH's opinion that AUSTIN "may have done it to give us
a little help in his own way,"

. "HUMPHREYS® remark "you see he let the whole indictment
80 1n" apparently refers to the fact that Judge AUSTIN allowed
the indictment to be given to the jury after they had retired
to consider their decision even though the indictment contained
counts on which HOFFA was indicted but which were stricken

case against HOFFA, It is noted that BRODKIN bhas previously
expressed his opinion that this is ""grave error.," Gstb@q

of
confirms what the Chicago Offic dy learned
from this source and from

BRODKIN's

DKIN's conversation concerning his contact

is particularly

significant in view of the informat eceived from
hvho related the rumor to tha

BRODKIN paid the bill for the honeymoon of
Las Vegas It wou ar t ol
#by

bill so that he could show

paying this bill, as, according to

and

son in
the contact of
then desired the
hat he himself was
he did.

BROIKIN's comment that he was ve disappointed when
he was informed by*'
further solidifies the eva uation of the Chicago Office tha
BRODKIN and *h&s some type of an understanding
concerni he HOFFA case which very well may have been that
ﬂwould grant a defense motion for a directed verdict
following the completion of the Government case against HOFFA
and his co-defendants, It again appears apparent t
it been f rventio
granted this motion, _

It is also obvious that informed BRODKIN

that the Government intended to investigate tampering with the
Jury following the completion of the HOFFA trial. It is noted

\ that this information has previously been supplied by BRODKIN
&\/to PA RFMAN and to his associate, * In this
” r noled that the Chicago Office made CO act with

Fprior to his conversation with BRODKIN in this
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. A reference to obviously a reference
to Chiago top hoodlum ho is an F//
associate of HOFFA and who was in y attendance at the

HOFFA trial,

The ref is a reference to
close associate
of practically all Chicago top hoodlums, an ne of the prime

corruptors of judges and other public officials in the Chicago
area,

"BRODKIN!S reference to the "drunken lawyer" is
indication that he continues to feel that the source of the
information concerning the association between and
BRODKIN with and the Las Vegas situation is
@ ol the attorneys for HOFFA and his
It is noted that BRODKIN personally dislikes
intensely. As a matter of fact, the Chicago
Office is unawar f any such contact of
d is aware that

with this information.

BRODKIN's reference to representation -
of a defendan the "Stickney case'" is a reference to the
fact that &represented a witness in thet case who
testified against a city official of Stickney, a southwestern
suburb of Chicago, even though BRODKIN requested
to have his client take the Fifth Amendment and refrain from
giving testimony againat the defendant in that case. This
apparently is the prime reason why BRODKIN has an intense
personal disiike for

. HUMPHREYS and BRODKIN apparently are in agreement
that seoxiv's QU is not to be trusted.
BRODKIN's reference to '— in the second
case," is an a nt reference to the case prosecuted b
ates Attorney. This was a false arrest an

prosecution agains
of the Chicago P
case in 1953,
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(PEEY: )

The Scotland
ard Unit was charged w € responsibility for the
i

nvestigation of organized crime, was a Chicago
hoodlum and bookmaker wvho was arrested by officers of the
Scotland Yard Unit in 1952 and who thereafter complained that
he had been beaten in the headquarters of the Scotland Yard
Unit, This case was not prosecuted at the time of
complaint but several later, upon the election of a
new States Attorney, to the
S s At He thereafter presente e case against

and his of e Cook County Grand
Jury and two trials £ and his men took place,
In the first trial and his men were convicted but a
new trial was later hel a

n and his officers
were found not guilty, This trial was marked with several

clashes between Chica Police Officers and Judge DOUGHERTY

who presided with ﬁand apparently cause to

become hostile to aw enforcement officers in the Chicago area,
2n example of the atmosphere in that trial, Chicago

Police Officers spraye with a rotten egg odor while
he was arguing the case in court,

It is apparent from the conversation that HUMPHREYS - - -
hard to convince when BRODKIN attempts to inform him that
is the person who went to
with the

‘and BRODKIN story.,

At this time the Chicago Office is unable to furnish
an explanation for the mention of BRODKIN concerning "when he

put his fate in your fellows hands" d of the reference to
SR - S - o~ Sy

No Chiago informant or source has furnished any

ifformation which can be used to evaluate BRODKIN's references
in this regard,

The Chicago Office likewise is unable to identify
"this big guy from the phurmaceutical company, this guy who
manages the teamsters building at 29 E, Madison."” From the

conversation it appears that "this big guy from the pharmaceutical

company" and the "guy who manages the teamsters building" are
not_one and the same noted that *
the ilding at 29 E,
ison, nd of
se hicago top hoodlums has rece
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in real estate ven e icago
€4 and is a close personal fitend ofm
However, it is not known tha is involved in any
pharmaceutical company, It is just possible that NORMAN,

who owns drug stores in the Chicago area, may be the person
referred to as "this big guy from t he pharmaceutical company"

in that he is very close to It is possible that NORMAN

was contacted in order to make an a oach to to
contact his close friend, ﬂin behalf of HOFFA,
However, this is pure speculation based on the above

HUMPHREYS® comment that W 1s an (obscene).

Be'#ca dog!" would a e of recommendation
for the integrity ofW

The comments of HUMPHREYS and BRODKIN indicating
that they know of nothing concerning tampering with the Jury
in the HOFFA case other than what they read in the paper
is significant, It is noted that the Chicago press on the

and the Assistant United States Attorneys who handled the

HOFFA matter, were then in Washington conferring with

Justice Department officials concerning an investigation of
Jury tampering. These are the headlines which HUMPHREYS

refers to and his reference to "books" apparently is a reference
to the fact that the same newspaper articles contained
information that copies of a magazine, not identified but known
to be the "Nation," were sent to all judges in the Northern
District of Illinois., As the Bureau is aware, this article

in the "Nation'" criticized the prosecution of HOFFA in his
Nashville, Tennessee, jury tampering trial,

BRODKIN'S comment concerhing bis contact ef

!%f@_’nd FRARKIE" apparently refers to the fact , a8 previously
nown, BRODKIN left in his chambers and immediately
contacted icago top hoodlum

BRODKIN ap
contacted due to the fact that he is aware thaﬂ
is the Chicago representative of organized crime who is ch ged
with the responsibility of maintaining liaison with labor

- 19 -
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officials in the Chicago area. He apparently met F

who was with Chicago top hoodlum FRANK FERRARO at the time

in front of Zimmermans Liquor Store on the corner of Franklin
and Randolph Streets in Chicago, approximately a block from
the office of BROIKIN, BRODKIN's comments in relation to
this meeting appear to indicate that m'as also

in attendance at this meeting, but th ieved to

be a correct interpretation of BRODKIN's comments in this

regard in view of what previously has become known from this
source,

BRODKIN's comment "I've a hundred (obscene) deals
from the time I've known that guy and I've always come out
somehow, somehow, maybe not to the very letter. But somehow, "
is very significant and is a furtherindication of the

many previous dealings between BRODKIN and—
1t is obvious that BRODKIN does not intend to
allow q handling of the HOFFA case to rest -

t instead intendS to vigorously take th up with?

when he is contacted by
feels he will be,
Following the above conversation, HUMPHREYS informed

BRODKIN that the reason he wanted to see BRODKIN was about
""the DORFMAN thing." HUMPHREYS commented that he had seen:
DORFMAN "over at Mike Fish's." From &on 7/28/64
it is known that HUMPHREYS dined at P Restaurant
on the evening of 7/27/64 and it was obviously been when he
met DORFMAN at Fish's, It is noted that Chicago hoodlums
generally refer to Pete Fish's Restaurant as "Mike Figh's"
in view of the fact that this restaurant was formerly named
Mike Fish's and beaause MIKE FISH 3% now again associated
with his brother, PETE, in the operation of that restaurant.
HUMPHREYS noted that "some big and little union guys' were
also present at Fish's, apparently on the evening of 7/27/64
and that this meeting was "spotted" by FBI agents. It is a
fact that the Chicago Office attempted a surveillance of
HUMPHREYS on the evening of 7/27/64, but did not observe
HUMPHREYS at Pete Zish's Restaurant, HUMPHREYS noted that

was already present at Fish's when HUMPHREYS arrived
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and that ALEX at Pete Fish's Restaurant was Chicago
attorney and "that Greek guy from Las
Vegas.," HUMPHREYS later ment oned that a "union guy from

San Francisco" was also present, HUMPHREYS indicated that the
only guy "he didn't want caught"” on the surveillance was the
"GreeX guy from Las Vegas" because "they can't stand the heat,"
HUMPHREYS later appeared to identify the Greek guy"
(ph) son from Detroit and mentioned that DORFMAN knows e "Greek
guy." HUMPHREYS informed BRODKIN that he he should be sure

to warn DORFMAN that they were being watched by the FBI on

the evening of 7/27/64 at Pete Fish's Restaurant,

BRODKIN then attempted to contact DORFMAN at
DORFMAN's office and then at the Black Market, a novelty
store located in the basement of the Sherman Hotel in Chicago
and then at the H & H Restaurant on LaSalle Street in the
Loop area, of Chicago., However, he was unable to locate
PAUL. It is noted that every time he made a phone call
HUMPHREYS cautioned him to be careful what he said on the
phone, particularly at the H & H Restaurant, It is noted
that the H & H Restaurant is a hangout for Chicago gamblers
and minor hoodlums,

BBODKIN then attempted to reach DORFMAN at the
Continental Hotel., While the phone was ringing, BRODKIN
informed HUMPHREYS that DORFMAN "has some union people in
from San Francisco" and HUMPHREYS remarked '"That's who was
with DORFMAN last night." While waiting for the phone call
‘to be completed, BRODKIN informed HUMPHREYS tm%
had advised BRODKIN that he was going away for a few .
HUMPHREYS then asked for the information desk at the
Contimental Hotel and requested the room number of Mr,

(ph), and was apparently advised thatq (ph)

staying in Room 1501, BRODKIN was unable to reac
anyone in Room 1501, - )

A copy of this airtel is being submitted to the
Las Vegas Office and that office is requested to identify
""the Greek who is son from Detroit" and who is
apparently associated with a Las Vegas hotel,
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A copy of this airtel is being submitted to the

ili Prancis?o ?ffice and that office is requested to identify
ph).

For the information of Las Vegas and San Francisco,
PAUL "RED" DORFMAN is a former Teamster official who is a very
close associate of JAMES HOFFA and who is a Chicago hoodlum
of relatively minor stature, -

BRODKIN then inquired of HUMPHREYS concerning RALPH
PIERCE, Chicago top hoodlum. HUMPHREYS commented that he
bad just left PIERCE,

At this point BRODKIN informed HUMPHREYS that he
must be at the Chicago Temple for religious services at 4:45 PM
this afternoon as he has pledged to attend these services
morning and night for a year in respect to the memory of his
recently deceased mother, As HUMPHREYS prepared to leave,
again advised him that he is not going to contact
but will wait until he is contacted by
He note at“apparently is playing golf at e
Olympia Field.: Coun ¥y Club and that he knows that he can
reach there any time of the day or at home at
‘night but that instead he will wait for Fto contact
him, It is noted that the Olympia Field ountry Club is
in a southern suburb of Chicago near the residence
Illinois,

BRODKIN and HUMPHREYS then left together and
BROIKIN's last remark was that he would keep HUMPHREYS up
to date on developments in this matter,
EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE OF
RM?Z ON F BE N UDED N THE DY
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At 2:05 PM PAUL DORFMAN arrived. He apparently
responded to a message which BRODKIN had left for him to
contact him. It is noted that in my airtel of 7/31/64
it is pointed out that Chicago top hoodlum MURRAY HUMPHREYS
conferred with BRODKIN and instructed him to inform DORFMAN
that DORFMAN was under FBI surveillance on the evening of
7/27/64 when be was in the company of union officials from
San Francisco at Pete Fish's Restaurant., BRODKIN then
informed DORFMAN of HUMPHREYS' message to "be on guard for
a tail" and that "HUMP wanted you to know that you were
being tailled at Pete Fish's Restaurant with those guys from
San Francisco the other night."

DORFMAN pointed out "Those were legitimate guys."
BRODKIN stated that "All I know is HUMPIE wanted you to know
about the tail, "

BROIKIN then informed DORFMAN of his great feeling
for HUMPHREYS, stating that HUMPHREYS "is a real nice guy
and although he's getting older and although he's sick and
although a lot of things he don't tend to himself no more,
he's still a pretty sbarp old guy."

BRODKIN and DORFMAN thep discussed again the fact
‘that their dealings with mdm not .result
in an acquittal for JAMES R, HOFFA, advised DORFMAN )

that HUMPHREYS stated that he feels terrible about this situation.,.

DORFMAN advised that he had to sit down either in
Detroit or in Washington with HOFFA and discuss this situation
with HOFFA, '

BRODKIN then informed DORFMAN that HUMPHREYS had
told him yesterd to wait for call rather than have
BRODKIN callﬁ BRODKIN sta

at HUMPHREYS felt bad
about the finding of the jury but he warned BRODKIN not to

make an enemy of BRODKIN again stated that there is
something that S not yet informed him "about what:
happened,'" BRO Stated that he is wery interested in learning
what went wrong and DORFMAN likewise indicated he wanted an
explanation of action in this case. DORFMAN

stated that he feels ''r d because I kept telling HOFFA
about what a good gu is."

. -2 <
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BRODKIN then informed DORFMAN that HUMPHREYS
"wanted to know:: how you felt. I said he feels real bad,
after all this is his home town and it didn't come off.
I didn't tell him about what you said about too many cooks,
I gave him the same story I got from the little guy., I don't
lie to him. He asked me if I hdd given this information to
- and I told him an hour after I got it."

In reference to the above, it would appear that
this indicates that HUMPHREYS questioned BRODKIN concerning
the feelings of DORFMAN in regard to the HOFFA verdict. It
is noted that Chicago is DORFMAN's hometown. According
to the source who was privy to the conversation between
BRODKIN and HUMPHREYS in its eéntirety, HUMPHREYS at no
time asked such a question of BRODKIN and it is felt that
BRODKIN is padding his conversation with HUMPHREYS for the
benefit of DORFMAN, Apparently DORFMAN has informed BRODKIN
that he feels that there were too many people involved in
attempting -to obtain a favorable verdict for HOFFA in Chicago
and that this is the reason why reversed himself
and did not provide such treatme elerence to '"the
little guy'".is a reference to although
it is noted that DORFMAN occasionally refer S R,
HOFFA as "the little guy." However, in the context of this
conversation it 'is obvious that the reference is “toq
T, ference to is a reference to Chicago top hoodlum
who is charged with the responsibility of maintaining
contacts with organized labor for Chicago hoodlums and the
reference to "an hour after I got it," reference to the
fact that BRODKIN immediately went to after his conversation
with in the

BRODKIN on 7/28/64 that HUMPHREYS was not made aware by (i
of change of attitude. Although this is
surprising to € Chicago Office, it is understandable in

that HUMPHREYS no longer is charged with the responsibility
for handliii organized labor:'since this function has now

passed to
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For the information of the Baltimore Office, MIKE
BRODKIN is a Chicago attorney who represents practically
all Chicago top hoodlums and is a close associate of all of
them. He is considered to be the most unethical and -
unscrupulous practitioner of the law.in Chicago.
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—furnished the following information
concerning activities which took place on 7/22/64:

indicated that not only is he inactive at

b
late morning of 7/22/64 Chicago bookmaker,
When BRODKIN asked him, "What's new with

the present time,

but that practicall

y all bookmakers in the

(POTEHN)

Chicago area are practicall inactive, He commented that they
are '
“ PR)

‘CD - Bureau (RM) ‘

1 - India:apolis (AM RNM) {qu@
1l - Los Angeles (AM RM)
1l - Las Ve%:: (A§ RM) P 67, B
1l - Miami RM - Z
1 - Phoenix (AM RM) Ec.51 02 Jﬂg ‘
1l - Chicago EX-] 0 8 , :
(9)‘1§!<. .

¥

proved: ‘ ; >§ . Sent

6:(3 AU G 1 4 1%41(;1 Agent in Qz_&qe
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At this point the conversation
a secretary of MIKE BRO

therefore departed. BRODKIN th
must be in Chicago to contact
case." It is noted that '
former Chicago bookmaker who arrested in Terre Hau e,
Indiana, and convicted of evasion of income taxes which he
Should have reported as come from the proceeds of a
bookmaking ring there. his presently incarcerated
in the Federal Penitentiary in Terre Haute, Indiana,

During the conversation asked BRODKIN how
MURRAY HUMPHREYS is feeling and BRODKIN answered, '"Sure he's
sick., He's going to go like that."

At this point in the conversation BRODKIN called his
secretary,? into his office and asked her if she was able
to overhear € conversation between an He
then instructed her to stand by the door and attempt to overhear
this conversation,

Later returned to advise that the fan was on
in’ office_and that she cappot hear a thing. BRODKIN
then suggested to” thatﬁanother Secretary, take

over her role and ry to learn somet ng about the conversation

then taking place.
msuggested to BRODKIN that the room occupied

by *s ou e wired, BRODKIN mentioned that his previous

law o ce had been wired so that he and could listen in

on conversations taking place in each others oifice., 1In this

regard he mentioned: "I have my place checked all the time

for wires."
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S noted that the Chicago Office is aware that along
with several of his Chicago bookmaking partners conducted a
large bookmaking ring in the Montreal area a year or so prior
to the time they went to Terre Haute and operated a similar
ring. :

BRODKIN then related to nd the .individual
possibly identical with about how he and MURRAY
HUMPHREYS had to "step in and settle the differences"
between gamblers 4n Canada. In is regard it is known
that Canadian gambler #was visited in Montreal
by BRODKI the winter o -63 and that in the fall
of 196 was again visited, this time by MURRAY

HUMPHREYS, pparently, then, the purpose of the trip to
Canada by HUMPHREYS in the fall of 1963 was for the iuriose

of "stepping in and settling the differences" with

and the other two Canadian gamblers who —observed
HUMPHREYS in contact with on the occasion of his visit to
Montreal and Toronto.

then indicated that he had been in contact
(Ph) from Chattanooga, Tennessee, and that

l-told him That he did not believe that JAMES R. HOFFA

!

should have had Jewish lawyers representing him in Tennessee

because Jewish lawyers are not liked down there. BRODKIN
then informe that*s Jewish and
as red by FA who has a strong feeling for
DKIN advised that actually th* group
ad made the same mistake in Terre Haute and ha antagonized
the judge there., He advised that he hired a lawyer from
Indianapolis and a lawyer from Ft. Wayne who were not Jewish

to represent and other members of his group in Terre
Haute,

then reminisced about a situation which
apparently took place some time ago wherein '

did not elaborate
urther concerning this situation. Apparently h aks
concerning*, Boston ‘bookmaker, and*
former Chicago bookmaker now operating in Miami, Florida.

-5 -
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was interrupted by a telephone call
thereafter the quartet left to go to lunch,

When returned he immediately received a
telephone call from top jewel thief in
Chicago. When he hung up € phone, he w; dvised that

*expects to be arrested by Lts.%
o e Illinois Crime Commission (ICC) and that if he did not
call again by 3:00 PM that should immediately start
efforts to get him out on bon .

and immediately

At 2:42 PM Chicago top hoodlum MURRAY HUMPHREYS
arrived and informed HUMPHREYS concerning his interview
with Agent nformed HUMPHREYS that he had

informed hat did not desire to talk to
had instructed not to talk to

and that
informed HUMPHREYS that owes $3,000
mer, a stoolpigeon who had informed

a at they had an infor
them about that, stated that he informed

HUMPHREYS interrupted at this point indicating that
he was not particularly interested in involvement
with the IRS and said to BRODKIN "Listen will you call the
gym and see ifqis up there? 1 don't know how to call
there and get him, hat do they call him by up there, I
foriet the God damn name,” BRODKIN indicated that they call

him and that he would immediately call and contact’
him,

Obviously this situatioén involves the fact that
HUMPHREYS desired to make immediate contact with Chicago top
hoodlum and that he felt thatWii) was at Posti's
Health Club but that he did not know what name -used at the




-as a payoff man to the

rotection there, BRODKIN indicate a
'hass over there, they want to indict for income tax
guess,

JICSUERE VST s S
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club and therefore was unable to contact him, He apparently
knew that BRODKIN, being a member of the same club and being
one of closest associates, would know how to immediately
contact BRODKIN made a te bhone call to POSTL's as
follows: h, ybo is this, Ah, is the handsome boy
there? All right.” While as apparently being summoned

to the telephone call, HUMP S instructed BRODKIN to tell
to "meet me out in the hall." h

When answered the
phone, BRODKIN had the following conversation with him:

"Yeah, how are you? Are you dressed or what? Ah, your
friend CURL, has to see you, so put on whatever you have to
and I'11 bring him upstairs., What floor do you want him on,
the floor below or." At this point BRODKIN was interrupted
by HUMPHREYS who informed him to tell that he would
come to the gym. BRODKIN so informed

Following the telephone call MIKE informed HUMPHREYS
thatmnd not given the entire story to HUMPHREYS. This
elicite € comment from HUMPHREYS that "poor will have
a breakdown, he gets too excited about ¢verything, he's so

e&xcited about everything,.'" BRODKIN replied to this "He's
nutty," _

BRODKIN then explained to HUMPHREYS that Internal
Revenue had come to sSee inasmuch as had some

transactions with and they fi e hat these
transactions were 'hi was using
for

n "that

Whether that guy is through playing around, politically,
and spending a lot of money betting and everything else,
they're trying to make a net worth case on him, so that's
how got involved."

BRODKIN then told HUMPHREYS as follows: "I don't

know ‘if been keeping pou abreast of everythi Ah,
you see at little guy it's nobody's fault and* MOE
and me handled it just the way it should have been handled.

- 8 -
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he would send in s to for helg with
#don't likew you and I."
S point it appeared that BRODKIN made the comment
gave him the $20,000" but since BRODKIN said this
D a8 very low tone, source was unable to definitely advise
that this was the exact comment of BRODKIN, BRODKIN then
ontinued "The Litt2a Guy told me that, Between you and
s I saw him Monday. I made it my business to go see him,
nd I told him I said listen, I said you put me in a kind of
bad spot, He said MIKE, what do you want, you want me
© put the noose around me or Something. I said I wouldn't
0 that to you or my close friends., He said I know that,
e said I want to help this guy in évery way, shape or form,
nd then, I, ah, you know, I wanted him to, a lot of times
hese guys tall you that they got something in 17« LT

e that time with*yov know, when they convicted

the first time, you OW h€.eesvesse.] handled that

with this guy., So I told him look, I need your help, nobody
elses, you know what I mean. He said I'11 do everything that
I can. And then he start showing me the instructions that
WALSH gave him. For Christ's sake it was a Speech and he
said how can I give the Jury that. I said see if you can't

[But, ah

then I con'ed him, I said I know your heart is with me,

sseeessses.This guy sseseoyoOu see there was a lot of
obstacles that you and 1 had to overcome here.," -At this
point HUMPHREYS interrupted BRODKIN by saying, "Well come on,
I got to get this guy, I got to get him moving.'" BRODKIN
and HUMPHREYS then left, obviously for Postl's Health Club,
and no further conversation was obtained by this source on

7/22/64,

In regard to the above conversation it is obvious
BRODE d 28 _his contact with
Dn .
IO wWane claSh of his conversa-
ith PAUL "RED" DORFMAN. The
only new facts o from the conversation above with

énd v

HUMPHREYS are that BRODKIN apparently was in close contact
with the Coo ty
of the Chicago Police Departme but t

give him a break on all the counts you caik and he says to DE€ecqes
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9:00-PM CDST DEFERRED 7-29-64 G
/T/DOIRECTOR (6—)(2)
FROM CHICAGO 292139 DD EY: (D
- Anri fackere fewms
HUMPHREYS, AA. AR DAILY SUMMARY. | :
ADVISED P.M. JULY 28 LAST [HUMPHREYS CONFERRED W|TH
MICHAEL BRODKIN RE HOFFA TRIAL. TOLD BRODKIN HE HAD CONFERRED Wi
HOFFA'S ATTORNEY, MAURICE WALSH, THAT A.M. AND WALSH SAID “WE GOT
\GOOD ERRORS, ONE HE'S ALMOST POSITIVE OF. AUSTIN MAY HAVE DONE - |
10 GIVE US A LITTLE HELP IN WIS OWN WAY. vou st HE LET THE WHOLE
INDICTMENT GO IN." THIS REFERS TO FACT JUDGE AUSTIN SENT COPY OF
INDICTMENT TO JURORS AFTER THEY RETIRED TO RENDER DECISION EVEN
THOUGH HE THREW OUT SEVERAL COUNTS OF INDICTMENT.
BRODKIN THEN TOLD HUMPHREYS THA D ToLD HiM HE HAD BEEN
- INFORMED THAT B AND BRODK IN WERE TRYING TO FIX CASE,
RE "THE*:K1DS* HONE YMOON: AT=THESDUN SZINSLAS,VEGAS." ALSO ThaT
GOVERNMENT SHOULD INVESTIGATE JURY TAPERING AND |
HAD BEEN TO SEE BRODKIN STATED THAT As ResuLT G wAS
"PRETTY WELL SCARED,"
BRODKIN COMMENTED AUSTIN HAD LET G

R

ALSo twowy s

OVERNMENT PRODUCE EVIDENCE

i Belmonté

———
——

~

—————

Trotter _________
Tele. Room
Holmes

——

ON STIPULATION THAT IT WOULD BE CONNECTED LATER AND [T NEVER WAS.| .1
HE FEELS THIS IS ERROR. BRODKIN AGAIN MENTIONED ORIG INALLY

CONV ICTED OF CHICAGO POLICE DEPARTMENT WHEN

ND IMMEDIATELY THERE MADE THIS STATEMENT

b st E HAD A HUNDRED (OBSCENE).DEALS FROM THE TIME |'VE KNOWN ,
3”“f?¥i’“?ﬁfé GUY AND I'VE ALWAYS COME OUT SOMEHOW. MAYBE NOT To THE VERY
[ g XLIUT _ o ; — — './ — P:,
i B g2 fr R & 5 Al s Veer .
/ o ND L\“ cr"“w'y _, *rq) u g
b Vit w’{?z@ | a

. '-,. a . L
If the intélligence containg
parap(zrased in orderto protect the Bureau’s
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n the gabbve message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

cryptographic systems.
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\JTALKED TO

Holmes

PAGE TWO FROM CHICAGO 292139 (D)

LETTER BUT SOMEHOW." BRODKIN THEN STATED HE CANNOT UNDERSTAND
WHAT WENT WRONG IN QJJBB HANDL ING OF HOFFA CASE BUT THAT HE
INTENDS TO FIND oUT FROMGEEEEWHEN NExT conTAcTED YD
HUMPHREYS MADE COMMENT INDICATING HE HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF
WHETHER ANYBODY TAMPERED WITH JURY "“EXCEPT WHAT | READ IN THE PAPER"
APPARENTLY A REFERENCE TO CHICAGO PRESS OF JULY 28 A.M. WHICH INDICA’
GOVERNMENT WOULD INVESTIGATE EFFORTS TO REACH HOFFA JURY. BRODKIN
ALSO INDICATED HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF ANY JURY TAMPERING.
HUMPHREYS AND BRODKIN ALSO DISCUSSED IMPENDING PAROLE OF FORMER
cH1cAGO BOOKMAKE R CURRENTLY INCARCERATED IN
PENITENTIARY IN TERRE HAUTE, INDIANA, BRODKIN RECEIVED LETTER FRQM
U.S. CONGRESSMAN ROLAND V. L1BONAT! STATING (v LL BE PAROLED
SEPTEMBER 3 NEXT WHICH BRODKIN STATED IS SEVEN AND A HALF MONTHS
BEFORE COULD EXPECT PAROLE. BRODKIN-ADVISED LIBONATI
RE CASE. NOTED LIBONATI HAS BEEN ON COMMITTEE
ON PRISONS, U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. ALSO THAT
CHICAGO BOOKMAKER, CONTACTED ONE [N (LAST NAME POSSIBLY ,

THE HEAD OF A SYNAGOGUE IN AUSTIN, TEXAS WHO " IS LIKE THIS WITH

L8J" AND (P GAVE THIS PERSON A $500 CONTRIBUTION. BRODKIN
eMPLIED THAT AS RESULT {JPRECE IVED “NEW PAROLE HEARING."
DETAILED AIRTEL FOLLOWS, SR B

RECEIVED: 10:22 PM {ill) '

!OP o 1'_;)_.;"

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is guggested that it be suitably

paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA -
AR
00: CG
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Re Bureau airtel to Chicago 6/24/64.
: Enclosed for the Bureau's information is a
photostat of Honolulu airtel to Chicago 7/22/64 in answer
to re airtel.

It is noted that with Honolulu airtel 7/22/64

to Chicago there was enclosed one copy of the report of '>£) )
SA 7/8/64 at Honolulu in the matter ~_ |
' » ‘AR", 00 - Las Vegas, ~Bufil-e-—
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Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code) j -
Vig AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED ! S
(Priority or Method of Mailing) O Toi ,__::
______________ Jirector FBf - ——————————— L _} e i
- ™ : Director, FBI i andg )
] Personal Attention: ASST. DIR. COURTNEY EVA Rt S
FROM: SAC, Chicago (92-350 Sub 11) JUNE
MURRAY L.iéﬁnpnnnys, aka,
ax - (@)

BGIOIGHG)

Reference is made to information contained ‘in
Chicago teletype dated 7/8/64, captioned as above obtained
£ This related to
and his relationship with hoodlum attorney

MICHAEL BROD . Reference is also m the information
furnished to the Bureau by
on 6/25/64, to the effect a

It will be recalled that
AChicago,flllinois, and
of the above information. According to
llegedly told him to call the
Director this information,

advised USA

(3)- Bureau (REGISTERED) , ; ,
1l - Chicago REC 45 ;o . . ?4‘@ (é\ ¥
e di . | ~

Rt o AUG P TE8 ]

W
A

N -
Apmo£¥; ¥ L‘S::>?””//

6 AUG 17 igBge Aoem i Ghrae
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CG 92-350 Sub 11 | | B

_ This information is being brought to the attention
of the Bureau in that it would explain the information set
out above from as to how
be able to

BRODKIN was furnished in substance the identical information
concerning his contact withmwmch was subject

of his above conversations wit N and ’ The
conversation was not as lengthy as the conversation with

DORFMAN and not ip such detail. However, BRCDKIN commented
that he has been " andling" matters with sSince
"that time with He convicted the first time."

This would a fer to the cornviction of !
Chicago Pollce

when he was convicted
his control. The
who at that
y States

Ol mistreatment of a prisoner unde
prosecutor in tha

time was
Attorney.

1s occurred in 1953.

Also it appeared that durin

T g this conversation
BRODKIN mentioned something about |

giving him the

twenty thousand." This remark was far from clear to the
Source in that it was mentioned in a very low v However,
it is possible that at one time or another& was

given $20,000 by Chicago hoodlum—

R N R R R R R R R R




CG 92-380 sub 11

INFORIILME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE
OF THIS I !
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-

FBI

Date:  7/16/64

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

i|
A e T

i), B B
P O A
afl_ Ly oo oo ;
won LRSS

Remytel 7/13/64, and Butel 7/14/64, requesting
background and clarified details concerning a reported
Set up of a policy wheel by the Chicago Police Department
and reported criticism thereof by Mayor DALEY,

The Chicago press has recently reported that €HARLES
SIRAGUSA, Executive Director, Illinois Crime Commission (1ce),
initiated a policy wheel in the city of Chicago with the use
of an undercover Agent who had previously been an informant
of SIRAGUSA's in Naw York City, when SIRAGUSA was Assistant

decided that he needed additional capital to finance this
wheel, which he called the Nu-Way Red Top, he went to the
: Buremu of' Inspectional Services and the Chicago Police Depart-
"ment and solicited officers of that unit and additional
capital. After consultation between Deputy Superintendent
.JOSEPH MORRIS and Captain WILLIAM DUFFY, presumably with the
overall approval of Police Superintendent ORLANDO W, WILSON,
this operation was commenced in approximately April, 1964.
Along:with the undercover agent of the ICC, the Chicago
Police Department furnished two other full-time officers to

2

as additional capital.

(‘
92-3078- /63

After approximately three months, policy tickets
were confiscated during a raid by RICHARD CAIN, Chief
Investigator, Cook County Sheriff's Office anq;%hq operation

C?”- Bureau lyﬂ}s_ = :

Director of the Federal Barcotics Bureau. When SIRAGUSA «éiz’

work-en this policy wheel that was reportedly furnished $10,000 .

Via AIRTEL ) e Rarma
.-’”'/"________.___.___________________._(_onzi _____________ 4,;\_‘[5_5_0_;__
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI -

FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (WENNEMEN <
SUBJECT: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka S o




CG 162-14

was terminated when SIRAGUSPpublicly announced that he
did so due to his concern for the personal safety of his
undercover agent.

Captain DUFFY announced that the profits in the
operation were "nil" and said "the syndicate must use some
kind of policing to cut down on cheating."

the espionage project and thereby breeching security and
endangering the agents' lives." He said tnat if it had not
been for "babbling policemen" the espionage operation could
bhave gone on for years.

was beaten by Chicago policemen after being arrested for his
participation in the wheel.

The "Chicago Daily News" reported an interview of
one RONALD EKRASNEK who had been contacted by SIRAGUSA's
undercover agent and put in a high position in the operation
of the wheel. The article, running on the front page of the
"Daily News", quoted KRASNEK as Saying, "That guy they sent
out was a goof. All of us knew it. We must have taken him
for $20,000." This article detailed information obtained
during an interview of KRASNEK in the Cook County Jail where

Generally the Chicago newspapers have been critical
of the Chicago Police Department and the ICC due to the fact
that SIRAGUSA and the police department engaged in an
illegal operation. It was reported that the Sheriff's Police

-2 -




CG 92-14

Department hag the entire operation under Surveillance and
only the plea of Police Superintendent WILSON kept them fron
making a series of arrests, :

of police and undercover agents of the ICC: "No one

crime will make every street in Chicago a Jjungle'" and

that "soon people will be afraid to wall down Michigan
Avenue," it being noted that Michigan Avenue is the location
of the best department stores and hotels in the Chicago Loop
and near north side. 1In response to questions concerning
WILSON's remarks, DALEY said "I think he made a mistake
there."

in the Chicago press.



Tolson
Belmont _______
Mohr ___
Caspef -

Callahan
Conrad
DeLoach

Evans

Gale

Rosen

Sullivan

Tavel _____

— e - - — - - - - ——— — - -

DEFERRED 8-17-64 :
TO DIRECTOR ,:S/
FROM CHICAGO 180008 ‘ UL

MURRAY L, HUMPHREYS, AKA, AR, DAILY SUMMARY,
- - (PHHER)
1S S RECENTLY HUMPHREYS HAS CONTINUED TO MEET WITH HIS MOST

FREQUENT AssociATES, NN Frank FERRARO, RALPH PIERCE,
AND HY GODFREY, MOSTLY AT CART RESTAURANT AND STOUFFER'S

RESTAURANT IN LOOP, HUMPHREYS HAS CONTINUED TO USE OFFICE OF

N\

AS MEETING PLACE,
FOLLOWING HAVE BEEN ITEMS OF INTEREST IN ACTIVITIES OF

HUMPHREYS,
HE HAS ENTERTAINED A RELATIVE, RETIRED MAJOR IN THE ARMY
NAMED AND HIS WIFE AND MADE PLANS TO HAVE A

THEM ENTERTAINED IN LAS VEGAS BY HAVING "MY FRIENDS THERE PICK
UP THE TABS," |

HUMPHREYS ADVISED GODFREY, IRS HAS DROPPED ITS CASE AGAINST
HIS SECOND WIFE AND AS OF AUGUST 5 LAST MAURICE WALSH, HUMPHREYS!
ATTORNEY, WAS IN WASHINGTON, D, C. ATTENDING To TH(S MATTER,
HUMPHREYS PURCHASED A $300 WHIRLPOOL BATH FOR WALSH IN
APPRECIATION FOR WALSH'S SERVICES. - NO INDICATION OF ANY ILLEGAL
OR UNETHICAL APPROACH TO ANY IRS OR OTHER GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL,

HUMPHREYS CONTINUES TO BE"VERY CAUTIOUS OF FB| SURVE ILLANCES|

PROTHER OF HUMPHREYS TESTIFIED UNDER SUBPOENA BEFORE FEDERAL

GRAND—JURY EERE—4N¥ES¥4CAT!ON AFFA!RS OE PAGLO SALCE _CEMENT
- we T T08L - /I35
] | 2 AUG 18 1964
68 AU 2119? 1y Rrg e

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.



¢ 4-3 (Rev. 4-17-63)
»

-

JAIRGRAM ) CABLEGRAM D RADIO O TELETYPE Irer—

Belmqnt
Mohr 4_
Casper

Callahon

Conred _______
DeLoach .

DECODED COPY e

Sullivan

Tavel

PAGE TWO FROM CHICAGO 180008 o
COMPANY, BROTHER WAS ON PAYROLL THIS COMPANY.  INVESTIGATION
CONCERNED EVASION OF CORPORATE TAXES. PRIOR TO APPEARANCE
HUMPHREYS AND BROTHER DISCUSSED APPEARANCE AND HUMPHREYS
INSTRUCTED HIM TO GIVE NAME AND THEN TAKE FIFTH AMENDMENT T0
ALL QUESTIONS, SUCCINCT SUMMARY OF HUMPHREYS' ADVISE THIS
REGARD WAS "BE A DUMMY. REMEMBER IF A FISH DOESN'T OPEN HIS
MOUTH HE DOESN'T GET CAUGHT," BOOE)
HUMPHREYS AWARE SHERIFF'S OFFICE ATTEMPTING TO LOCATE H M
TO SERVE SUBPOENA IN FISHMAN VS CHICAGO SUN TIMES CASE BUT
WILL ANSWER DOOR TO NO ONE. GODFREY, BROTHER AND D +AvE
OWN KEYS TO HUMPHREYS APARTMENT.
HUMPHREYS N GOOD HEALTH. HOWEVER, CONTINUES TO CONSULT
HIS PHYSICIAN ONCE A MONTH FOR BLOOD TESTS.
HUMPHREYS HAS INDICATED HE HOPES TO VISIT HONG KONG |N
SEPTEMBER. RECENTLY VISITED JAPANESE TRAVEL AGENCY.
ON AUGUST 13 LAST, HUMPHREYS WAS VISITED BY S - o
HER HUSBAND. WAS INFORMED BY HUMPHREYS HE IS DISSATISFIED WITH
SMALL APARTMENT AND MIGHT LEAVE WHEN LEASE EXPIRES. THIS
INFORMANT TOLD HUMPHREYS RALPH PIERCE GOT HER APARTMENT AT
MARINA CLTY FOR HER. |
GODFREY DISCUSSED IRS INVESTIGATION OF HIS INSURANCE
COMPANY, FEARFUL THAT PRESENCE CHICAGO TOP HOODLUM
WD O~ HiS PAYROLL WILL CAUSE PROBLEMS ESPECIALLY SINCE
WD RECEIVES REGULAR PAY CHECK AND BRINGS IN ALMOST NO

BUSINESS. HUMPHREYS SUGGESTED GODFREY CREDIT SOME BUSINESS

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Burequ’s cryptographic systems.

Tolson o _




Tolson
Belmont
Mohr

Casper _______

e 4-3 (Rev, 4-17-63)
P

.
} - v e

Callohon —____
Conrod ________
Deloach
Evans
Gale
Rosen
Sulliven _____
Tave!

:AIRGRAM ) CABLEGRAM DRADIO o TELETYPE Iiner—

PAGE THREE FROM CHICAGO 180008

HE BRINGS IN TO COMPANY TO ACCOUNT oF WEEE cooFReY FeLs
THIS IS SOUND IDEA AND WILL DO THIS,

RECEIVED: 11:11 pM -

If the mtelhgence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitabl_y
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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. S~

4-3 (Rev, 4-17-63) Tolson
. Belmont

7 Mohr o
Casper’

N Sy —
A

W pEcovep cgpy S

P
Sullivan
Tavel

Trotter

DAIRGRAM 0 CABLEGRAM RADIO ' xxxTELETYPE 1iiz

%»;QP:M COST  DEFERRED 7-27-64 WG
D

fb} ECTOR
FROM\CHICAGO 272224 v -

B 4‘3)/ | ;,\S:

| MURRAY @HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY,
T HUMPHREYS SPENT WEEKEND ENTERTAINING HIS GIRL FRIEND
FROM NEW YORK, WHO INTENDS TO REMAIN IN CHICAGO UNTIL TUESDAY,
ON FRIDAY EVENING, JOLY 24 LAST, HE ENTERTAINED FRANK FERRARO,
ano wrs. DD |
ON JULY 24 LAST, HUMPHREYS TOLD GODFREY HE HAD MEET
SCHEDULED WITH ROSS PRIO AT 1:30 P, M. THAT DATE AT "90Q" .
PHYSICAL SURVEILANCE CONDUCTED AT JACQUES RESTAURANT, 900
NORTH MICHIGAN, KNOWN MEETING SPOT OF HUMPHREYS BUT NE|THER
OBSERVED. VERY POSSIBLE PRIO DESIRED TO DISCUSS RECENT RAIDS .
MADE BY CHICAGO POLICE DEPARTMENT BASED ON FBI INFORMAT ION
AND WARRANTS ON BOOKMAKING "CLEAR INGHOUSES" UNDER CONTROL
PRIO NORTH SIDE CHICAGD. 2.2098= 103§ q
. HUMPHREYS ADVISED HY GODFREY TAIS MORNING THAT HE HAD
A MEETING WITH (P AT NOON TODAY BUT DID NOT INDICATE
LOCATION. ALSO ADVISED HE WOULD GO TO CELANO'S CUSTOM
TAILORS TO COMPLAIN TO S £50UT RECENT FITTINGS.
SN0V ISED HUMPHREYS IN PAST ARBITRATED -\ -
ARGUMENT BETWEEN CANADIAN GAMBLERS. NOTED HUMPHREYS TRAVELED | .
TO CANADA LAST FALL WHERE MEET ING L
WITH THREE CANADIAN GAMBLERS. THIS MAY -EXPLAIN REASON FOR  JLJ

Y e

/ HUMPHREYS TRAVEL THERE AT TIME, -

b N _ REC 55 /== ﬂ{?
759 Receiyen: 9:35 pM il X3 16 JUL 28 1964 |
_ o ¥ ‘

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems. - .
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FBI

Date: 8/17/64

i

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

Transmit the following in !
R

(Type in plain text or code) '
Via AIRTEL }
(Priority) » i
________________________________________________ L.
/ |
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (92-350 Sub 11)
<
@/ SUBJECT: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka
AR

Ny ~ | BE) ©

Re Chicago airtel 7/23/64 and Los Angeles airtel
7/30/64,

, - The Chicago Office as read with interest the
several interpretations and conclusions which the Los Angeles
Office has made regarding the information set out in re
Chicago airtel, These conclusions appear factual and with
the development of additional jpformation from this source
it appears certain that#was the person in
-conversation with ALDERISIO on 7/17/64.

- The information:set out in re Los Angeles airtel

.zis mast belpful to the Chicago Office and the Chicago Office
vis most appreciative since the Los Angeles Office obviously
-not only drew upon the experience of Los Angeles Agents

conversent with top hoodlum matters there and throughout

the country, but also devoted considerable time in research

in order to assist the Chicago Office in the interpretation

of the information set out in re Chicago airtel.

[

v .
(g4
-

/3)- Bureau
Q - Los Angeles (92-149a) REC- M

1 - Chicago E‘.’Z 110 7&\’2@}&/0 37

Fs . ® AUG 191954
s o
D l(pApproved: Sent Per

ent in Charge

6 4 AUG 25198%

.
]




8AC, Chicago (92-350 Suwd 11) :
Director, FBI ‘ \# -

Be your airtel 8/13/64. (ROY @)

'z 2act that Murray“Humphre Vvisited Montreal meveral years ago,
/g//\ reportedly to settle .%!Itferences between gamblers in that aresa,

(phonetic) of Montreal,
also recalled that Humphreys made a more recent visit to

Canada for reasons which are not known,

Promptly submit appropriate letterhead aenorandum

containing this information and any other pertinent relateqd data
for transmittal to Legat, 01;1:awa.é to:uslstance in efforts to
ana;

determine eason

ian visits, activities while

for Humphreys *
there and identity of H and any contacts Humphreys may have

had with this individy

NOTE:

Information réceived from confidential source to —Q
effect that one closely associated with
Hformer Chicago bookm gRieSen tly serving sentence for

ncome tax evasion, and one

of Montreal, Canada, and that

Sseveral years 2go Murray Hum.p!reys visited Montreal, reportedly to
settle some differences for gamblers in that area,

o

Tolson ____
Belmont ___

_ 00
S — ,
REC 39 /ﬂ _Je f e

Mohr

Casper
Callaghan

Evons
Gale

St —¥ AUG 20 1964 3

D 1o AUG 20 1964
Py

MAILED & :

COMM-FB!

Rosen
Sullivan

Tavel ___
Trotter

—_—
Tele. Roo:
Holmes m

Gandy

UG AU 4¥

TELETYPE uNiT [
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- SG(R""?'"I—S" ',’""" - 3 S o ) T EMr. Belmont -
L BRI AR i Mr. Mohr..

W e e : I AN : Mr. Casper__:
) ; ' Mr, Callahan.____

.§ Mr.. Conrad N P

Mr. DaLoac
Mr. Evans.
Lir. Gale.__ &

Mr. Rosen.
Mr. Suilivan___ §--
Iir. Tavel
: ol - s e o . Mr. Trotter.
: Via A IRTEL - . " ¢} Tal2. Room
X - Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy. -

FBI .

Lo T b s/13/es

<. Transmit the following im oo oo ol
: . (Type in plain text or code) o

e e o - ——— —

TO DIRECTOR“,’“?@I T

_ / FROM SAC, CHICA (92-350 sub 11) "JUNE"

/ ! ] _ |

/ }f’ SUBJECT: MNURRAY L,  BUKFHREYS, aka ;
AR

suxkary REES (D)
= . (D)W
EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE OF
TEIS INYORMATION, 1 IT SHOUTD ROT B INCLUDED IN THE Y .
A RE PORT EVEN THOUGH PARAPHRASED. T IT SHOULD NOT BE USED IN T~
LEED COVERAGE OR AS THE BASYS ¥Oi JR_ AN INTERVIEW UNLESS SPECIFIC
LEARANCE 1S OBTAINED FROU THE S BUREAU AND FROM CHICAGO,

THTS TS AN EYTREWELY DELICATE ENU SENSITIVE SOURCE WHISH THE P
CEICAGS OFFICE IS EAKING EBYERY EFEFDOAT TO FULLY PROTECT. ; 2 -
.~ On August 4, 1964, ” reported that MIKE |
BRODXIN was visited by arn indivigua only identified as
(pk), who was formerly a Chicago police -

oilicer and now is emploved as

@-— Bureau (RM)

1 - Boston (RM) - : i

i - E:nv‘e'r (RMERH) ' . - 2
- S egas . ’ . .

1 - Miani (RM) S REC-55 2 ___30 Z?g*‘/ﬂy

1 - Minneapolis (RN)
l

e " AU 36 o
(10 e (f I
o ﬁ} "ld

<

A
)
Apnroved: 2




4-750 (Rev. 12-14-88)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

s
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é Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following

statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

@/Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material

available for release to you.

Section 552

0 ()1) O (b)(7)A)
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request.

[J Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies).
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

These documents were referred

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation

with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

Q( The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
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FBI/DOJ




CG 92-350 Sub 11 -~ - i

. suck as HURRAY HUMEPBREYS,

Thereafter, conversation. changes to the ITAR-
Extortion case in wvhick PRIL ARQERISIO et al,

in which Denver is office of origine - CTEUUUUUUT L L L

BaODKIN reveal ythat he can, if necessary,
arrange for to rapresent ALDERISIO in
this matter, &4V Lt i)

deal of money since moving to riaona n
powerful politician, relating that e is

resently a
the Ue-wgﬁirm‘ tiee of Arizona. BRO!H !-
a2gree that is very friendly with °*

referring to cago hoodlums, and that e 1S now a power-
ful politician in Arizona and no doubt will be elected as
& Congressman &nd possible Xfuture Govesgor of Arizona.

~ Chicago files reveal
formerly of Chicago, and law partner of
bas represénted and socizlized with many Chicago hoodlums

nd EDDIE VOGEL.
Phoenix refer to your file , of which? is the
subject, Ph has reported to Chicago in t'ﬂ;ﬂ!‘t

T has rade a grea.t_,...-—-———’-



4-750 (Rev. 12-14-88)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

z Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

IZ/ Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a

O (v)(1) O ®)7)A) O @)
'Er(b)(Z) O ®)7)B) : 0O G
O ®)@3) raf (b)(7X(C) O (1)

rd (b)(7)(D) ' O (x))

O (b)(7XE) O ®)Q3)

O (b)(7)(F) O @
O (b)) O (bX8) O x)5)
0O ®)5) O ®)9) L (k)e6)
J (b)(6) O (kx(7)

B/Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to weu-0¢ the subject of your
request.

(J Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

00 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

[Z]/ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
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4-3 (Rev, 4-17-63) Ct . Toison
. : : Belmont

Mohr
Caspet
Callahan
Conrad
Del.oach
_Evans |
Gaole~ :
Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room
Holmes

EROM CHICAGO 202043

M '
MURRAY L.(’/HUMPHREYS, AKA., AR, DAILY SUMMARY,

HY GODFREY INFORMED HUMPHREYS THIS AM OF DEATH OF BEN
ORLOFF, OWNER OF CART RESTAURANT, DUE, TO HEART ATTACK.
HUMPHREYS QUESTIONED "I WONDER IF WETRE THE CAUSE OF THAT"
AND GODFREY ANSWERED "THAT'S WHAT | THCUGHT.™ THIS OBVIOUSLY
REFERS TO FACT HUMPHREYS AND EIGHT OF H1S ASSOCIATES WERE
DISCOVERED IN CONFERENCE AT CART RESTAURANT AUGUST 17 LAST,
CHICAGO PD OBVIOUSLY MADE THEMSELVES WELL KNOWN TO HOODLUMS
AND RESTAURANT EMPLOYEES APPARENTLY WITH RESULT ORLOFF BECAME
OVER EXCITED AND SUFFERED FATAL HEART ATTACK,
GODFREY INFORMED HUMPHREYS NO PLANS FOR LUNCH MEETING TODAY
AS RALPH PIERCE NOT COMING DOWNTOWN AND FRANK -FERRARO HAS
MEETING ELSEWHERE. e
HUMPHREYS INFORWMED GODFREY HE WOULD ATTEND WAKE OF
ORLOFF TONIGHT,

RECEIVED: 9:26 PM-

R 7o 2087 — o/
SRR A E W 2 v i
1€ AU 21 1054
e 2 T vy

1
\
A AN RIS VABENY
RRS U B AR .
| —
B e X T ee B e 0
T e e !
If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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Y343 (Rev. 4-17-63) Tolson
‘\ I - Belmont
’ r\;‘ —l : - g::;er
P Callohan .
Conrad )
DeLoocI?
Evans _ 7 A%
pEcCODED®COPY
3 ! Rosen _ 3 _

Sullivan
Tavel

Trotter
Tele. Room

] 8+33 PM CDST DEFERRED 8-13-64
- Ao DIRECTOR |
~ FROM CHICAGO 132342 CI A

Y, (B

MURRAY L.’HUMPHREYS, AKA, AR, (6-)(7)((3(5\

WD /0viSED ON AFTERNOON AUGUST 11 LAST THAT\:')ELIX
ALberisio conversen wiTH D - GO —|
(LNU), oBviousLY AN AssociaTE oF W ALDERISIO RELATED, e

-\_\"AFTER MAKING STRONG THREATS TO OTHER TWO TO KEEP THIS [

.\~g:- INFORMATION IN STRICTEST CONFIDENCE, THAT HE HAS LEARNED THAT

&\;a";}—ls A "'STOOL PIGEON FOR THE G." HE RELATED HE HAS

- 'KNOWN THIS FOR SOME TIME; HoweVER, W 1S UNAWARE OF ALDERISIONS

(" KNOWLEDGE OF THIS AND ALDERISIO "PLAYS ALONG wiITHI e

RELATED fiilivias ResponsiBLE For NI == inc inDicTED 1N
THE MIAMI 1TAR-EXTORTION CASE ENTITLED (NN v ..~

ALDERIS10 AWARE QPGOING TO TESTIFY IN THIS MATTER AND
DESIRES TO SEEK INFORMATION FROM-AND OTHERS RELATIVE TO

B ST AND PRESENT ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES IN ORDER ToO DISCREDIT

S 7:sTiMoNY.

NOTED (P 1S ASSOCIATED WITH MANY CHICAGO HODDLUMS AND
ENGAGED IN NUMEROUS BANKRUPCY SWINDLES. I suc ccT oF NBA
MATTER WHICH OMAHA ORIGIN.

B RELATES SEVERAL INSTANCES of S ' LLeGAL ACTIVITY
AND REVEALS MURRAY HUMPHREYS ALSO ASSOCIATED WiTH {lPAND MAY

HAVE INFORMATION IN THIS REGARD. ALTHOUGH ALDERISIO INTENDS TO

z"
(4 :‘\
<
4
]
,%,
o]
J [}
<
i

[ —— Looe s

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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4-3 SRev..4-17-33) : 1 Tolson

- Belmont

» Mohr

» . s . ..

Casper

Callghan
Conrad
Deloach

Evans

DECODED COPY g

Sullivan

Tavel

Trotter

TAIRGRAM 3 CABLEGRAM RADIO  xudTELETYPE Iire—

PAGE TWO FROM CHICAGD 132342 (b‘)ﬁ)@-\

o1scReD I T QI TESTIMONY, THIS SOURCE PREVIOUSLY REPORTED
MIKE BRODKIN ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN INFORMATION ON AN UNIDENTIFIED
INDIVIDUAL, NOW BELIEVED TO BE IDENTICAL WiTH (i) 7o
INFLUENCE THIS INDIVIDUAL NOT TO TESTIFY IN A CASE WHICH WAS
ALSO NOT IDENTIFIED AT THAT TIME. ALDERISIO RELATED (I
ALWAYS HAS TWO BODYGUARDS WITH HIM, WHICH SEEMS TO INDICATE
THAT NO POSSIBLE PHYSICAL VIOLENCE WILL BE INCURRED AGAINST
W oY ALDERISIO AT THIS TIME,

WD (s COVERNMENT INFORMANT OF DEPARTMENT OF
ATTORNEY ROBERT D. RELOQUIN OF WASHINGTON, D. C.

DETAILED AIRTEL FOLLOWS.

RECEIVED:  9:50 PM (il

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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"4-3 (Ploz, 4-17-63) . Tolson

N

. e 5 - p Belmont
D, J\ & f ' w" Mohr
‘ Y o - Casper
H o\ (/V Callahan
P \) ) ’ ll Conrad
‘; 1Y DeLoach
Evens

TAIRGRAM 1 CABLEGRAM O RADIO xxTELETYPE iies

DECODED COPY G

Sulliven
Tavel
Trotter

coST URGENT 8-20-64YR
IRECTOR
OM CHICAGO 200311

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA, AR. DAILY SUMMARY,

QOIS
WHEN HY GODFREY ARRIVED AT HUMPHREYS' RESIDENCE THIS AM HE

BROUGHT WITH HIM INDIVIDUAL TENTATIVELY IDENTIFIED AS
SN /5s0CIATE OF HOODLUMS WHO HAS FRONTED FOR CHICAGO
HoooLums IN PAST. W RECENTLY ARRIVED CHICAGO AFTER VISITING
GRAND BAHAMA ISLAND WHERE HE WAS IN CONTACT WITH MAN NAMED

WY 0 IS DEVELOPING HOTEL 100 FEET FROM AIRPORT GRAND
BAHAMA [SLAND,

W rccotiaTing wiTH wHO 1S WILLING TO GIVE

_CHICAGO GROUP 40 PER CENT OFF THE TOP FROM PROCEEDS OF GAMBLING
OPERATION WHICH CHICAGO GROUP WILL OPERATE. NO NEED FOR ANY
INVESTMENT ON PART CHICAGO GROUP. HOTEL EITHER UNDER CONSTRUCTIC
OR NOT YET STARTED BUT WILL BE READY FOR OPERATIONS CHRISTMAS
WEEK. -

- I SAYS ONLY THREE PERMITS FOR GAMBLING ON ISLAND WILL

BE' ISSUED. ONE FOR THIS OPERATION, ONE ALREADY IN EXISTENCE

AT LUCAYAN BEACH HOTEL AND ONE OTHER.

HUMPHREYS ENTHUSIASTIC ABOUT DEAL AND TOLD -,To GO

AHEAD. HOWEVER, HUMPHREYS DESIRES CHICAGO GROUP BE ALLOWED

TO MAKE INVESTMENT SO THEY CAN OBTAIN OVER 50 PER CENT AND

F

“Rufirackstesring

THEREBY HAVE CONTROL. sUGGESTED To [l ve Ano WRpsE:

s

(1,

If the intelligence contained in the

o o

18 AUC 25 50t

EX-108

————g . TS NICE o g

paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems.

ReG. 51 /') — 2% 0 SE— /07

above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably



%4-3 (Ra¥, 4-17-63)

»

-

c - s

. e . ’ ‘ A ;.~ »

. . - -

'DECODED COPY
T AIRGRAM O CABLEGRAM O RADIO w2 TELETYPE

PAGE TWO FROM CHICAGO 200311 RIDIO

AT HOTEL AND MENTIONED DIFFIcULTIES (NP ~no new

THIS MORNING DISPATCHED TO LAS VEGAS UNDER ARRANGEMENTS MADE

REFERS TO NOTED WHEN
- HUMPHREYS TOURED EUROPE IN JUNE 1962 HE VIsITED (D 'N
GENEVA AND IN ITALY. ('S MARRIED TO FORMER WIFE OF
'HUMPHREYS! ‘NEPHEW. HUMPHREYS BRAGGED "NOZODY COULD CONNECT

HE CAN TELL THEM MIND YOUR OWN BUSINESS."
DETAILED AIRTEL WITH COPIES TO APPROPRIATE OFFICES FOLLO

rRece IVED: 4:58 AM [

U 0 | GROKE 1N RE INVESTMENT AND CONTRACT.

WHEN Q) CAUTIONED RE SELECTION OF FRONT MAN TO BE PLACED

YORK GROUP THIS REGARD, HUMPHREYS ADVISED HE HAS JUST RIGHT.
MAN AND MENTIONED RETIRED AIR FORCE OFFICER WHOM HE HAD JUST

8Y RALPH PIERCE TO O2SERVE GAMBLING OPERATIONS THERE. HUMPHREYS

ADVISED "1 WAS GOING TO FIND A SPOT OUT THERE FOR HIM' BUT FEELS
THIS WOULD BE BETTER SITUATION FOR HIM. HUMPHREYS OBV IOUSLY

HIM WITH US. THEY CAN CHECK HIM ALL WAYS BACK AND FORTH AND

Tolson

Belmont
Mohr
Casper
Callahan
Conrad’
DeLoach
Evans
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room
Holmes

WS,

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it b
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic system

e suitably




8/21/64

Airtel

REC. 51/ % — 50 & Pl

Casper
Calighan
Cenrad
Deloczh
Evans
Gale

Resen
S Al van

o iaew TOS SAC, Chicago (92-348)
%108

" From: Director, FBI (922-5088)

HURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka
AR

Reurteletype 8/20/64.

You should remzin alert for the development of
full and complete infermation concerning the Chicago hoodlum
clenment's interest in a gamkling casino on Grand Bahama
Island as set forth in retel. You should particularly attenmpt
to develop information concerning this hoodlum participation
that could be disserminated to the Bahaman authorities with
security to informants and sources.

Expedite full details of the information already
received in this regard. Make sure that pertinent information
is furnished to the Miami QOffice.

e e e e o
pE————d

MAILED &

JESR R RNV R S

comivi-FBt

(EE

Telson .
Belmont
Mohr
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. - i/
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1 4 «
'& = 4
¢ :
Y 2

oD AUG 311964

nclﬁes
Gandy

MAIL ROOM lj TELETYPE it L]



<:-3c (R, 4’-! 7-63)

TO_DARECTOR
_-FROM CHICAGD 212039

MURRAY L;.HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR

HIGHLY CONF IDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED T
INFORMED HUMPHREYS FRIEND OF HIS ONE
BEEN SENTENCED IN FEDERAL COURT HERE TO 18 m
GODFREY STATED HE MENT!IONED SITUATION TO CHICAGO
WHO INDICATED HE COULD INFLUENCE JUDGE
GODFREY WANTED HUWMPHREYS ADVICE

| TH S TH!S REGARD.
W o His voney

S ABILITY TO DO ANYTHING
INFORMED HIM JUDGE

HUMPHREYS FELT GODFREY
BUT NOT PAY ANY WONEY “UNTIL HE
REFERENCE TO
INFLUENTI AL DEMOCRATIC PUBLIC

KNOWN TO BE FRIEND OFP
C

ONVICTED

ATTORNEY

S 10 Reouce SEnTENCE.

ON WHETHER TO PUT,

HERE,

SHOULD TAKE T0

SEES WHETHER SENTENCE IS REDUCED.

PROBABLY T0

OFF ICAL AND POLITICAN HERE,
SRODK IN, IS FORWER

OF INCOME TAX EVASION,

RECEIVED: L:2 av (P

| 7/
DECODEDf’COP_Y
TJAIRGRAM O CABLEGRAM o RADIO xx TELETYPE

(BEE

o DAILY SUMMARY.

HIS DATE HY GODFREY °
HAD RECENTLX,:\
iONTHS BY JUDGE

IN TOUCH W
HUMPHREYS INDICATED LOW OPINION OF
GRABBING TENDANCIES AND DOUBTED HI
HOWEVER WHEN GODFREY STATED
IS CLOSE FRIEND OF !

Tolson

Belmont
Mohr
Casper

Callahan

Conrad - -
DeLoacm
o

- Evans y Cos
Gale

Rosen
Sullivan

Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room
H

olmes _________

Gandy

D)
\&4’

<
~{-

a/

If the intelligence contained in the above messa
paraphrased in order to pr

ge is to b
otect the Bureau’s cryptographi

e disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably




8/24/64
1 - Mr,
| MRTRL ]
T0: SAC, ChicagoREc g . / (,f 4
FRO.I: Director, FBI - b e
| £L 110
MUREAY L, HUMPHREYS, aka,
AR
Rourtel 8/22/64, 0—) (-]Xc)

Discreetly verify dectails of sentence qu
including date, duvration and exact charge, and advise
Buxcau, _Also furnish available details, including background,

on Judge

* , ) Y a ,
4 R - g

Belmont
Mohr
Casper

Tolson

Callznan
Conrad e o
Del.oach
Yvans

C"w

l

," ,‘~ .
MAIL O E& TELETYSE U ,,]:_—’_, .




s - wiiey : i B B s 4
* 4-3°(Rev. 4-17-63) TR SEEREENEN e . 7 Teisen
' g . - y L. Belmont,
7 - ) / Mohr

Casper

. i - . (‘/ - Callahan
ALIEY j{,

Conrad
DeLoach
Evons

AN o .
DECODED COPY o
/

Sullivan
Tavel

Trotter

TAIRGRAM = CABLEGRAM RADIO x&x TELETYPE 1=

S:1ly PM CDST DEFERRED 8-18-6h-\5 /

0 DIRECTOR ‘
FROM CHI1CAGO 131815 .

MURRAY L.”ﬁUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMHARY.V?

A

A)L”uélﬁ
- ADVISED SATURDAY HUMPHREYS INSTRUCTED Y (1)(2
" GODFREY TO MAKE ARRANGEYENTS FOR A MEETING A;Z%ART RESTAURANT (DN
ON WONDAY FOR HItM WITH RALPH PIERCE, LES KRUSE, FRANK FERRARO- | /| ()
AND HUMPHREYS' ASSOCIATE WHO OWNS SUPERIOR  ~ .-
LINEN AND LAUNDRY couPANY. THE conTacT of W vAs To TAkE
PLACE AFTER WEETING BETWEEN HOODLUMS THEMSELVES. ON MONDAY,
GODFREY REPORTED THAT ANTHONY ACCARDO AND PAUL DE LUCIA ALSO
WANTED TO MEET WITH HUMPHREYS. HUMPHREYS INSTRUGTED GODFREY
TO BRING THEM TO THE CART ALSO.
LATE 1AM vEsTEROAY \NENENEEP 7Ll icencE uNIT,
CPD, ADVISED SA THAT HIS WEN HAD OBSERVED
A LARGE CONCENTRATION OF TOP HOODLUMS IN LOOP AREA, BUT AS OF
MOMENT DID NOT HAVE THEM AT A SPECIFIC LOCATION. IT WAS
SUGGESTED SINCE PROMINENT HOODLUMS RECENTLY HAVE BEEN FREQUENT ING
CART RESTAURANT, POSSIBILITY EXISTED THAT THEY MAY MEET THERE. !
W A TER ADVISED THAT HIS MEN LOCATED HOODLUM GROUP  |*...
AT CART RESTAURANT AND IDENTIFIED HUMPHREYS, FERRARO, PIERCE,

KRUSE, AccARDO, DE LuciA, NP ~vo coorrey.
AT asouT saie TivE, RN ~ov ' seo

WHILE CONFERRING WITH TOP HOODLUiA ROSS PR10, RECEIVED PHONE

CALL FROM ONE OF ABOVE GROUP, PROBABLY GODFREY, WHO ADVISED

THEY WERE AT CART AND THEIR WMEETING WQ§,D|SCQVERED BY CPD AND
~N AN /",-’ e

. & L . S e
o\ o 9

PR
v O AUG 311964

1 AUG 25 1984
&
If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

o
(Y FURN
—— [
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.




l' . A

* 4:3'(Rev. 4-17-63) ) N ~ = Tolson

' Belrxnt
Mohr 2
Casper
Callchan
Conrad

V‘  DeLoach

v DECODED COPY o

r Sullivan
. Tavel

L4 v v

= . Trotter
T AIRGRAM 2 CABLEGRAM O RADIO xxxTELETYPE Tele. Room —
C e T Gandy —
[}
e PAGE TWO, FROH CHICAGO 181815
C THEY WERE THEN COMPLETELY SURROUNDED BY PD "WHO MUST HAVE

WARRANTS OF SUBPENAS FOR US." APPARENTLY BEFORE

— COULD MAKE UP HIS WMIND AS TO ADVICE TO GIVE THEM, HUMPHREYS
TOOK MATTER INTO HIS OWN HANDS AND GOT UP TO WALK OUT OF
RESTAURANT AS TEST CASE TO SEE WHAT ACTION PD WOULD TAKE.
WHEN PD DID NOT ARREST HUMPHREYS OR SERVE SUBPOENA ON HiM,
REST OF HOODLUM GROUP THEN LEFT CART AND DISPERSED. S INGE
CHICAGO PD HAD HOODLUMS UNDER PHYSICAL SURVEILLANGE, NO
ATTEMPT MABE BY CHICAGO DIVISION TO COVER MEETING AND DUE TO
LARGE GATHERING, NO JEOPARDY TO SOURCES EXISTED BY
DISSEMINATING TO PD.
RECEIVED: 6:29 P OIS

————

1

R

[

“ |

..

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.




FD-36 (Rev, 10-29-63)

FBI

Date: 8/20/64

Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL
(Priority)
__—____-—_-_—___——_-—_——________f?fffjffjl_—_—
«H%%ﬁﬁbfd"
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI '
FROM  : SAC, CHICAGO (92-350 Sub 11) "JUNE"

SUBJECT: MURRAY L. HUMFEREYS, aka '
AR :

Ry
SUMMARY (OO

EXTREME CAUTION SHCULD BE EXERCISFD I THE
THIS INFORMATION. IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDID IN TH. DY T
A A_REPORT EVN THOUGH PARAPHRASED., IT SHOULD NOT BE USTD I
éﬁf LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE EBASIS FOR AX INTERVI'Y UNL:.SS om0
CLEARANCE IS OBTAINED FROY TE- BURLAU AXD FECH CEICAGO.
THIS IS AN EXTREMELY DZLICATE AND SENSITIVE SOURCE WHICH T
CHICAGO OFFICE 1S MARING FVEEY E¥FORT TO FULLY TRCTLCT. G_r°

— furnishec¢ the following informotio: )//
concerning activities which took place on 8/17/54: v

At 2:03 p.m., Chicago top hoodly
arrived with his bodyguard and chauffeur,
orde meet with Chicago top hoodl

PHI LDE IC, It i

"

in icasg, a union whi
.JC/,
/
C;>- Bureau (RM) iEG-ézc/f) -
- Las Vegas (RM) //C- -
1 - Denver (RN)
1 - Miami (RM) 1§ _ Chicagqsy 3
7 . !N L"$§;7 - I it sy
A . S
, ~o . p -
LG v
\ N -
Approved: i Sent




-

Bl

v

CG 92-350 Sub 11 - anl

Apparently, PRIO had requested a meeting with
ALBERISIO for the ose of having ALDERISIO contact
his-underlin It appears that a Negro
has committed 3 robberies, apparently on the
North Side of Chicago, and has recently been arrested.
After having been arrested, his bond was arran ed by a
bondsman who turns out to be a friend of
Since one of the victims of this Negro is a friend of
PRIO, PRIO wants to insure that does nothing
to obtain favorable treatment for this Negro. PRIO wants
the Negro convicted and sentenced, and wants some furs
which were stolen from his friend returned. £s a result

of the nference, ALDERISIO made a telephone call to
and arranged to meet him with . ALDERI3IO
an then left im order to meet wit ! while

PRIO remained in the office of BRODEIN.

N Following the departure of ALDERISIO and—
QJF arrived and askhd PRIC for his opinion o7

i1cago to ewel thief It is noted thrt
#:R%gntly relegysed irom prison and is on
bond while awaiting trial on andther case. Apparently
has contacted eitherq or BRODKIN in regsr»d
to favorable treatment which might be provicded hirn.

requested the opinion of PRIO concerning
for the reason that he will do something for
‘this regard °

IO indicated that he was not
hat as far as he knows,

thereupon indicated that he might do
as requested,

close to
is "all right.
as

At this point, was called from his office
by his secretary. He returned in approximately five
minutes and informed PRIO that he had just received a
telephone call from HY GODFREY who advised him that "they"
were meeting in the Cart Restaurant and that their meeting
had been discovered by the Chicago Police Department.
GODFREY atvised as related to PRIO, that "the:"
were afraid that the Chicago Police Department either hac
warrants for their arrest or subpoenas calling for their




CG 92-350 Sub 11

(5 () ()

appearance before ga legal body. indicated,however,
that before he could give GODFREY any advice, GODFREY
informed that HUMPHREYS had taken it upon himself

to make a''test case" of himself and leave the regtaurant
in order to determine what action the Chicago Folice
Department would take concerning him. When the other
hoodlums observed that the Chicago Police Department did
nothing to HUMPHREYS, they then realized that they were
merely under surveillance and that there were no warrante
or subpoenas to be served upon them,

In regard to the above situr tion

that advised on August 10 and 1
HUMFEREYS intended to meet with eighi o~

the CTart Restaurant at Nnoo.s on August 17
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1964, that
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Oof the Intelligence Unit of
‘ that his men heg ckserve
members of organimeg crire in the Loor arecs
during the latec morning hours and wonderc:
FBI was aware o7 any perticulsr niesting whiol
rlace. S* informed thet th
0 no such meeting, but thst{ it wac possitle,
hoodlums have haen mceting =t the Zzart Restauran
recent past, that they might meet there on Augus

Early in the afternoon, SAi wes advised b
that his men had discoverad these oodlums zt the

Cart Restaursnt znd had Observed them/yhile thev dine. and
net there, e«>//

e

According to information 7btaimd fro:r.—

the followin top hoodlums met at
Cart Rq5}gg§gnt on August 17, 1964:
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informed PRIO concerning the above
situation, PRIO opine
this meeting due to the recent bombings of restaurants in
the Chicago area. This caused PRIO to comment, "All these
guys need money, their businesses are going bad, so they

set their pl on fire." This ca‘usedﬁ to comment,
" This ma> be a
significan comment, 1ndicating that organized orire in

Chicago is not involved in the wide-sprezd arson an?
bombings which have taken place inChicago during the past
two vears. _On the other hard, TRIO mayv have mzde this
comment to - for strategic purposes.

At this point,- attempted to iecarn the

-.,;-1’1';.-.;“;_.«%-“.1 _ M ( (,-) ('7) (c> .

that the police may have "surroundec"

(b)

location of BRODKIN and was informed or BRODEIN's s:oret: ro

Dot she wss informed by BRODIIE that h: would be ‘Y
" TPRIC ther commented ths: the secretar: must roier
to the vacht of Chicago top hoodlum FRANE FEDRIRO,

-and FRIO then Jdiscussed which restzursnt
the Chicago hecodlums were discovered in, did not
appear 10 be certain of the name but felt t at it was
either the Cork Restaurant on Derpster Avenue in Skokie.
Illirois, 2 northern suburb of Chicago, or the Cart .
Restaurant on Wa - During this discussion, TRIQ_> -
mentioned that tE§E€ork Restaurant in Skokie is the “joint

where goes” AN GEER ¢ommented the+ he had observed
theTe the previous night. This is 2n obvj

eierence to Chicago and Miami top hoodlum

It is noted that information has previously obtained

from indicating that the Cork Restaurant in

Skokie is a favorite hangout of North Side hoodlums.

While PRIO waited for the return of ALDERISIO
and he discussed politics with . It became
obvious during this conversation that P favors the
election of President JOHNSON over Senator GOLDWATER,

PRIO then reque'sted_to recontact"HY" and
"find out what's going on."

kY




reversed by the Court of Appeals, and mentiogued a favoratble
opinion of Judge SCHNACKBERG, who is -
-" PRIO indicated that he was not as confident amdut

- his man, either by hook or crook.'" He mentioned that

CG 92-350 Sub 11

Jcr_ (P

chen made a telephone\¢a1l fo the Caort
Restaurant an apparently talked to BE ORIOFF, the owner
and proprietor of the Cart. He was T e -that all the
hoodlums and GODFREY had left, but that the Chicago
Police Department remained at the Cart.

the person believed identical with ORLOFF to
" contact him.

ve anyone

- Approximately a half hour later, receivedc
a telephone call from Chicago top hoodlum RALFH PITRCE
and was informed that ° )

advised that

At this padnt Chicago hoodlum PAUL "
looking for BRODKIN. When i Tormed

there, DORFMAN shortly departed.

H
S not

PRIO and then vaguely discussed the HOF+#4
case, PRIO incdicated his great dislike for Attorney Generol
ROBERT KENNEDY. He mentioned 'the Government just grabs
any (obs) it has something on and makes a stool pigeon out

‘Iii them. That wav, the pigeon will say anyvthing thev want."

indicated that in his opinion, this case would be

reversal as was because '"BOBBY KENNEDY is theman
here.”" PRIO indicated that he felt that KENNEDY "wilil get

KENNEDY had to get HOFFA before he got out of office,

Again PRIO indicated "we will be in more trouble if GOLD-
WATER wins the election than if JOHNSON stays in office.

If GOLDWATER wins the national election, OGILVIE will be
the boss of your arty here and he will not give us a day's
rest."” Obviou his is in reference to Cook County

Sheriff RICHARDMD #HNEE~who is a rising political power // /

and who is a s¥A\inch supporter of Senator GOLDWATER.

and PRIO then discuss "who have we got to
blame'" for this Situation, and decided that"we had

as State's Attorney, we thought we would benefit,
ut who did we really hurt when we went out to teat him."

- 5 -
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to the dislike of

he conversation then tu

PRIO and of ALEY of the City of
Chicago. No specific reason for 't ‘dislike was mentioned.
S ————— »

: this point, ALDERISIO and returned

and A RISIO advised that I gave him the

shot.”" This would indicate a had not done

anything to prevent the convictiono € Negro burglar,.

ALDERISIC advised that he in ormed hnot to do
would be in touch with

anything, ard that

concernig this situation, and that "when cor:es over,
you leth know anything he wznts to know . ALDERISIO
indicate at *would talk to the bondsman in an
attempt to recover € Iur pieces which were stolen from

PRIO's friend. ALDERISIO repeated, "I said if comes

there, you show him the same respect you show me, as if I
wanted to know. You know is with the group."

PRID and ALDERISIO then discussed the situstion
where someone has run up obligations o- over 850,000 in
is operation of a nightclub, aprarently on the near North
;ﬁg%ge of Chicago. During this time, mention was made or
#The living room" and "JIMMY." Although it is by no meane
- fnite, it is possible that this situation involves the
"Living Room," a near North Side night club, anc that the

referemce to "JIMMY" is a reference to Chicago ‘tor hoodlurm
JA ALLEGRETT who is known to own night clubs and
“Tres n rthe Near North Side of Chicago. It is noted

Living Room is ostensibly owned z2nd operm ted by
_ who has been a front for Chicago top hoadlums
g -t the\past 1n the operation of night clubs and restaurants,
\ As a matter of fact, the relationship of with
Chicago hoodlums goes back to the time when he was a waiter
at Collisimo's Restaurant, which was the original hangout
of the Chicago hoodlums, even prior to AL CAPONE.

It appeared from the discussion between PRIO anc¢
ALDERISIO that the owner of this restaurant desired to sell
out, and ALDERISIO indicated that he would find out
exactly wixt the obligation was, 'plus whatever he wants for
himself. I said sit down and give'me a figure and I will

.
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sit down with you. I said sit down and give pme your
obligations, Tell me what your obligations are and what-
eéver you want, I Said, JIMMY, and then we can talk, That's
what I told him, "

PRIO then mentioned, "I think most of his
Obligations are taxes that he owes there, and I don't know
how much that is, 1 don't think there is none of them
Joints that don't owe,"

It is significant that ALDERISIC then followez
that statement with the following: "w. have got that
Spot, there's $500 5 month there. There's a tag of $50°
a month. I don't care who gets it." It would apear possi-
ble that what ALDERISIO means is that since this is and
has been a hoodlum Joint, there is 4 recuirement of »
monthly tribute of $500 to the Chiago hozs;ums.

- — A ae

In refere o) this—ufght"tiﬁb,”the Living Xoon,
it is noted that this is the former location of the
Trade Winds, and that the Trade Winds has been known te b=

dominated by Chica oodlums for decades, At one time
it was owned by A vhose nude bod was found
stuffed in a Chic Sewer following his being kidnzred.

(BQ)(c)

The conversation’then’returned to the Chicagce
Police Department's surveillance of Chicago hoodlums at the
Cart Restaurant, and ALDERISIO avised that he had bee
informed concerning this Situation, apparently b_\f*
in an outer office, outside the privy of this source,
PRIO and ALDERISIO then wondered aloud as to how this
meeting had been discovered. ALDERISIO advised, "They
were all there. You see, when you go into a public place,
you've got 50, 60, 75 or 100 pPeople there. Now somebody
might see you and they make a telephone call and say those
fellows are having a meeting at such and Such a place, ang
that's it. " The other day, now, they asked me ang JIMMY
to have lunch over at Mitchell's, I have never been in that
Joint, and while we were there they nailed some guys
taking a bet, and the police told them they were watching
US, and in the meantime they send this guy to take a bet,

-7 -
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The guy was going to the race track and somebody gave him
$20 and said, here, bet this while you go there. All kinds
of (obs) going 6n in this town." When PRIO indicated that
be was not aware of the location of "Mitchell's, "
ALDERISIO "advised him that it was on the corner of Division
and State. The conversation returned to the Cart incident,
and ALDERISIO advised that he "understood they had the .
whole restaurant surrounded there, " and that '"CURLY walked
out first and they saw him disappear.'" This refercnce tc
"CURLY" is a reference to HUMPHREYS,

At this point, 3:10 r.m., PRIO and ’
departed. There was no further activity from the source
until 3:01 p.m., when ALDERISIO anc ¢ to 904/&,

BRODKIK's office. ALDTRISIO »nc !
the trial pending against ALDZRISIC wherein
a co-defendant. Apparently had just re
theough the mail 2 petition for a severance Irom the
ALDERISIO trial o sirongl; urged ATIIRISI.
not to allow 1C sever himsel> Irom the trial Cue <o
the fact ge -cit that ALDERIZIC would i.en be - ib

ther

ALDERISIO indicated that he agreed with
concerning this situation, '"but what can I do about it?"

t

replied
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GIOIC

,)// s At this pint, Chicago top Jewel thief 1LVING
: ”HQ§X§IELX“§rrives, and no further 4discuStEior was had toetw: s
ALDZRISIO and concerning the zbove situation,

It is obvious from the abov:s that -and
ALDERISIO discussed the fact that G- -oc- -

motion, due to his poor health and confinement

in the

hospital, to have the case continuecd for four months or, in
the alternative, to be severed from the trizl of ALDIRISC,

Obviously, it is contention that ALDER

IZIC shoulc

not allow himself to be triec by himself or without the

presence of -
Ce [ -

turned to the sentence of OFFA that ¢

ate. Nothing
his couver-

o1 '
While HORNSTEIN was presagt,_the’653;2r51tion

in particular was obtainedﬂg§ tﬁé source from t
sation except that HORNSTEIN indicated thet whe

n he wos

sentenced, he obtained ga nine-year sentence after having

paid the, judge $40,000,
EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED I

N _THE USE Or

THIS INFORMATION. IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE BODY OF T
A REPORT EVEN THOUGH PARAPHRASED, IT SHOULD NOT BE USED IN
LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE BASIS FOR AN INTERVIEW UNLESS SDECIFIC

THIS IS AN EXTREMELY DELICATE AND SENSITIVE SOURCE ICH THE

CHICAGO OFFICE IS MAKING EVERY EFFORT TO FULLY PROTECT.

PRSP,
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In
&ro; 8AC, Chicago (92-350 Sub 11) JUNE
i lk‘ : ——

ZEP From: Director, !é!
:2’!&! L. HUNPHREYS, aka

Re your airtel 8-30-64.

i Your attention is invited to the paragraph on
page 9 immediately preceding the caution statement.

It is desired that the statement by Hormstein
indicating that when he was sentenced he obtained a 9-year
sentence after having paid the Judge $40,000 be clarified
and amplified. Yor example, it should be determined, if
possible, without compromising the source, the identity of
the judge who sentenced Hornstein; the charge for which he

was prosecuted; and the date, length, and place of sentencing.
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PM CDST DEFERRED 8-2k-64 Y
_J0 DIRECTOR
FROM CHICAGO 242227 -
REC

(&> )
MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA., AR. DAILY SUMMARY, GE5(7D(C3 ﬁg}

Wiy
(|

VT2 HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED HUMPHREYS' ASSOC I ATE
YISITED HUMPHREYS SATURDAY NIGHT. MOST OF INFO
GARBLED BUT HUMPHREYS BRIEFED QJON PROPOSED GAMBLING OPERATIO
OF CHICAGO HOODLUM GROUP WEST BAHAMA ISLAND. INDICATIONS
HUMPHREYS AND PERSON TENTATIVELY IDENTED AS }y
MET wiTH Y A5 PLANNED AND PLANS PROCEEDING.

HUMPHREYS INDICATED HE wouLD SEND [} T0 1SLAND BUT DID
NOT INDICATE WHEN OR PURPOSE.

As BUREAU AWARE, {lJJ] FORMERLY RAN GAMBLING OPERATION FOR
FRANK}QRTMAN AT PADDOCK CLUB, EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS,AND
OPERATED NIGHT CLUB HERE FOR HUMPHREYS, ALSO IS
B HeRe. AT Passsurd ('.J
HIS MISTRESS. ACCOMPANIED HUMPHREYS TO CANADA IN

FALL 1963 WHEN HUMPHREYS APPARENTLY WENT THERE TO SETTLE DISPUTE
BETWEEN CANADIAN GAMBLERS. POSSIBILITY'EXISTS THEREFORE

HE 1S AcQuAINTED wiTH (N GROvP. ea 2028-/954
Lo am®—=

RECEIVED: 9:27 PN (i} | - 18 AUG 27 1954

- ——
f(//(fLL
&

A Y

N

intelligence contained M the above message is to be disseminated outgide the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitabl
/aphrcted in order to protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems. € Y
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s, - ve.

70: w. M ﬂtc 20 e TR */4\50
FROM: Pirector, I oA -

NURRAY L, HUMPEREYS, aka. 4
& | (P Exe)

Reurtel 8/24/64,

In view of the increasing activities m tn
connection with organized crime activities and in
wention & connection with proposed gambling operations of the
Chmmhooammuthomnm, it is suggested, if
bot already done, Chicago give consideration to opening a case for
. appropriate investigation on- in the Criminal Intelligence

Tolson
elmont
Aohr

lasper ___ _
“ellahan ___ _ ___
aqored {
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tvans

liale ——
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Miven
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——
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Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter

—AIRGRAM = CABLEGRAM CIRADIO xxxTELETYPE Li'e-

i

_  Antrackeieerng (b_)(—h (C) q
é;~-MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY. HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED THIS DATE HY GODFREY INFORMED
HUMPHREYS ARRANGEMENTS HAD BEEN PERPECTED WITH OWNER OF
MONTCLAIR FUNERAL HOME YESTERDAY AFTERNOON SO THAT ®SNEAK
FREVIEW® WAS PUT ON FOR CHICAGO HOODLUMS AT FUNERAL HOME
JERE FRANK FERRARO 1S BEING LAID OUT. MOST HOODLUMS WERE -
UNAWARE OF IT SINCE_ARRANGEMENTS NOT MADE UNTIL LATE AFTERNOON
BUT SAM GlANCANA,— ROSS PRIO, SAM ALEX, EDWARD
VOGEL AND GODFREY ATTENDED.
HUMPHREYS SPENT NIGHT WITH MISTRESS OF FERRARO,
AND PLEFT INSTRUCTIONS WITH HER, NOW ITS UP To
HERY: LAST SATURDAY NIGHTHE TOOK WIFE OF FERRAROG To DINNER
AND"DID LTKEWISE WITH HER. OBVIOUSLY, HUMPHREYS ASSUMED
FUNGTION OF INSURING AGAINST COOPERATION OF FERRARO WOMEN
WITH LAW ENFORCEMENT, : »
"BODFREY INFORMED HUMPHREYS W A NG DEATH oF
FERRABO VERY HARD AND "STARTED TO BREAK DOWN LAST NIGHT"
AT WASE. AS.CLOSEST ASSOCIATE FERRARO IT ‘WAS SUGGESTED
T0 J THAT HE SPEND TIME WiTH BODY ALONE, = HOWEVER,
COULD NOT FORCE HIMSELF TO DO THAT AND INSTEAD WENT OUTSIDE ‘1.
TO CAR AND RESORTED TO "SNIFFLING THE BOTTLE® HUMPHREYS
INDICATED FEAR OF RECURRANGCE OF S o7 onAL PROBLEMS,
GODFREY INFORMED HUMPHREYS ¥|tVE GOT SoME ENVELOPES™,
HUMPHREYS INSTRUCTED HIM TO GIVE THEM TO FERRARO'S SISTER

L16PM CDST DEFERRED 8-25-6) B
TO DIRECTOR |
FROM CHICAGO 251538

v hmay 1273028 /g3,

=

0o | ' '
6 9 SEP2 i1964‘ - 21 AUG 27 1954

ST vy

inteligence comamed in the above me'ua‘ge:‘ic to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
ased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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Callchan
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DeLoach

Evans

DECODED COPY o

Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter

JAIRGRAM T CABLEGRAM T RADIO xxTELETYPE Iires

PAGE ‘TWO
FROM CHICAGO 251538 . (DO

RATHER THAN HIS WIFE OR MISTRESS, NOTE SISTER CARES FOR
FERRARO'S DAUGHTER, LEDA. NO INDICATION RECEIVED RE CONTENTS
ENVELOPES HOWEVER WOULD APPEAR TO BE FERRARO'S PERSONAL
EFFECTS,

HUMPHREYS INTENDED LUNcH WiTH [l oaTe,

RECEIVED: 5:27 PM. W

intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
aped in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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v rmaw BUREAU 07 lwssnmrm

% COMMON G ¥ &5 SECTION
FBI WASH DC AUG21

FBI CHICAGO TELL
S2 P CDST  DEFERRED 3-21-sa' VG

TO DIRECTOR (92-3088) \F/EW
FRONM CHICAGO <92-343> i

MURRAY L.-ﬂUMPHREYs,

AKA. AR. ANTIRACARETELIUNG

HROER)
ADVISED.Sa
RN 715 DATE THAT HE ATTENDED THE WAKE oF BEN ORLOFF,
OWNER OF THE CART RESTAURANT, TODAY FOR PURPOSE OF DETERMINING WHICH
CHICAGO HOODLUNMS WOULDOBE IN ATTENDANCE. HE NOTED THAT ONE QF THE
( PALL3EARERS FOR ORLOFF wAS U, s. DISTRICT JUDGE A3RAHAM LﬂX&ZROVITZ,

\ WHICH WAS QUITE A SURPRISE TO LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES COVERING TQ;S
l
|
{

SERVICE, —PERSONALLY O3SERVED MURRAY HUYPHREYS AND RALPH PTERrT——
IN ATTEINDANCE AND WHEN PIERCE OBSERVED JUDS3E MAROVITZ AS PALL®EZARES
HE NUDSED YUMPHREYS AND SAID @U6%Ef 1 TOLD YOU THAT HIS SUY WAS

CONNECTED-JNQUATE, B 7150 1DENTIFIED AS PALLBTA?“D—
#2001 FRONT FOR (N ~~0 v+o TESTIFIEH 1n SEHALF OF

ANTHOND ACCARDO DURING ACCARDO'S INCOXE TAX EVASION CASE SEVERAL

YEaRS aco. -INDICATED-INTENDS TO WRITE ARTICLE COVERING

- WAK£ OF ORLOFF WHICH WILL INCLUDE ORLOFF'S KNOWN HOODLUM CONNECTIONS

‘AND FACT THAT MAROVITZ WAS IN ATTENDANCE,

END AND HOLD | 7‘:2_ s /O 501

: CGRR-LTT’WJIRST WRD SHD BE Anmomwi& o AUG 281964

CORR ANTHONY 33 oh oy éklﬂy'/ @
64 SeP 3 1968

F3I WASH DG A #r esinonr ron e oRECT0R I
Bc.- ‘(Jﬁ_ L.““J 4
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Casper
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Sullivan

Tavel

Trotter

| 'OAIRGRA 0 CABLEGRAM = RADIO kx TELETYPE Tele: Room

1:38 AM CDSTJDEFERRED 8-28-5,, W
TO DIRECTOR ]
FROM CH1CAGO 22355 | A

BURRAY: (Y HUMPHREYS, AKA, AR. DAILY SUMMARY. (OO )
, HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED HUMPHREYS AND 7
<A HY GODFREY DISCUSSED WAKE OF FERRARO WHEN THEY MET YESTERDAY.
4Lf// BOTH INDICATED IRRITATION AT CHICAGO PR AND PRESS FOR MAKING . - .
¢ INVESTIGAT ION TO DETERMINE IDENTITY OF PRIEST WHO OFFERED PRAYERS
FOR FERRARO AT WAKE AND THEN MAKING CONTACT WITH PASTOR WITH
RESULT FERRARO WAS DENIED BURIAL UNDER RITES OF CATHOLJC
CHURCH. :

HUMPHREYS AT NO TIME ATTENDED WAKE OR FUNERAL AS HE DID NO
DESIRE BEING PHOTOGRAPHED,

HUMPHREYS MET WITH RALPH PIERCE AT A RESTAURANT IN PALMER
HOUSE HOTEL YESTERDAY. APPEARS HUMPHREYS WILL AGAIN COMMENGE
MEETING IN RESTAURANTS AT PALMER HOUSE DUE TO FEELING HIS

—’1

MEETINGS AT THE CART RESTAURANT HAVE BECOME T®O WELL KNOWN TO o
LAW ENFORCEMENT. : =
HUMPHREYS AND GODFREY DISCUSSED ORDER QF GIANCANA THAT
HOODLUMS AND THEIR ASSOCIATES WERE TO STAY AWAY FROM WAKE AND ,
WEBDING. "HUMPHREYS INDICATED HE WOULD STAY AWAY BUT INDICATED
DISAGREEMENT - WITH ORDER. GODFREY onnseo THAT ANTHONY ACCARDO .;<5/
AND PAUL RICCA ATTENDED WAKE AFTER BEING INFORMED BY GODFREY
THAT GIANCANA ORDERED ALL MEMBERS-OF . GROUP ™DEF INITELY UNDER
hj .NO CONDITIONS WERE THEY TO COME OUT.™ GODFREY ADVISED THAT
k\ AND ROSS PRIO OBEYED: =By KEEPING THEIR GUYS AWAY,®

Ny m-h : —
T e 7 1 Sl v
Yo B REC- 47 .
R | AUG 28 1954
*.{.-1 ‘.;j;' ) 48 G - s
If the i igence comme the ‘aboise nenage'u ‘to be‘dxuemmazed ‘outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

garaphr d in order to potect the Burecu’s cryptogmphxc systems.
~ . L Fa



DECODED
OAIRGRAM 3 CABLEGRAM

td

PAGE TWO C6

OF ORGANIZED ORIME BUT THAT FRANK
GODFREY INDICATED
"DIDN'T COME WITH HIS GUYS,
AWAY FROM THE WAKE
®SNEAK PREVIEW.®

O ATTENDED:

3

OF ELECTRICAL W
UNTON, -UNRRMED,

2:52 vl

RECEIVED:

A DEFINITE INDICATION OF THEIR STATUS AS LEADE

MAY HAVE ATTENDED BUT
GODFREY ADVISED

ITSELF ALTHOUGH HE ATTENDED THE
HE MENTIONEQ THE FOLLOWING CHICAQQ’LABOR
: —

OF, TEAMSTERS,
MiCHAELPRENNEDY AN
AND A REPRESENTATIVE OF ANQTHER

Tolson
Belmont
Mohr
Casper

———

Callahan
Conrad
DelL.oach

Evans
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room
H

olmes _________

COPY |
RADIO xz TELETYPE

—

(PR
RS OF SEGMENT
LA PORTE ATTENDED.

STAYED

o

If the ir:figence contdined in the above message is to be disseminat
paraphrafed in order to protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems.

ed out<ide the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
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3:46 PM CDST DEFERRED 8-26-6, W
TO[DIRECTOR 4
FROM CHICAGO(92-350-SUB 2) 261919

worray L CROMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY , ""3‘( );\
| e

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED HUMPHREYS MET YESTERDAY
WiTH QB H!S ASSOCIATE, Wl ! NDICATED HE wouLD
LEAVE GHICAGO THIS DATE. ALTHOUGH NO INDICATION RECEIVED AS
TO DESTINATION NOTED HUMPHREYS INDICATED LAST SATURDAY NIGHT
HE WAS SEND INGYJlf TO GRAND BAHAMA ISLAND.

HUMPHREYS INDICATED WITH DEATH OF FERRARO HE IS NOW
FREE TO TAKE HIS TRIP TO HONG KONG AND INTENDED TO DO S0
IN SEPTEMBER,

HUMPHREYS INDICATED HIS HEALTH IS EXCELLENT AT PRESENT
AND SPECULATED HIS HEART MAY HAVE DEVELOPED A NEW ARTERY.

RECEIVED: 5:09 PMUY e -7~/ ngf

e T S .
s AUG 81 198¢

- C—— Sa—

7 OSEP 92

If the ii::)ligence cddin the aboue message is to be disseminated outgide the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphr,

ed in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.

Tolson —
Belmont




FD-36 (Rev. 10-29-63)

FBI

Date: ¢ /06/54

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

(Priority)

TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM :  SAC, CHICAGO (92-350 Sub-11)
2
SUBJECT: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka

AR

SUMMARY

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE GF
THIS INFCRMATION. IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE BODY OF
DORT EVEN THOUGH DPARAPH .___IT SHOULD NOT BE USED IRN

" BAS R RVIET -

SPLCIFI ) IS CBTAT ROM T B U FROM
CHICAGO. THIS IS AN EXTREMELY DELICATE AND SENSITIVE
SOURCE WHICH THE CHICAGO OFFICE 1S MAKING EVERY EFFORT TC
FULLY PROTECT.

P -
Remytel to the Bureau &/20/64 anu remyairtel . .

to the Bureau, cc Las Vegas and Miami, 8/24/64, setting

out information concerning a visitor to the residence o7

HUMPHREYS with the proposal that the Chicago group run a

gambling operation in the Wt Bahama Island.

The visitor,who was tentatively identified as
has now positively been identified as

<€§- Bureau (RM)
- Las Ve%as)(RM)
1l - Miami (RM .
2 - Chigggo REC 45, O /449;§t§’
(1 - 13¥7-3336)

&.’.’1 [ ‘z*,. | @EQI
g )

13tled
J_:_ ‘c.m‘ &-! t.) r.“k——ﬂ
N
Approved: . -} Sent
, ? .
6 SEP 4 Sa;eg.&al Agent in Cbur?'e




CG 92-350 Sub 11 (H(‘?X(Q\:(b)

Chicago top hoodlum LESLIE KRUSE® This identification has
been made by SsA who interviewed KRUSE at
length sometime ago, de a voice identification of

the visitor to HUMPHREYS' apartment as definitely being
identical with

- This identification has also been effected due
to the fact that advised SA n 8/24/64 that
KRUSE  had_j o Chicago from et Bahama

It is noted that t he visitor to HUMPHREYS®
apartment mentioned that he had been on the Wewt Bahama
Island on the 4th of July and also mentioned that '
desired to return to the WeBt Bahama Island within WO
days or so. It would now appear that KRUSE accompanied
hback to the Vet Bahama Island, after receiving
instructions from HUMPHREYS to *get going on this."

Additionally, it is noted that” has
advised that within the past month KRUSE s obtalned the

services of a full-time nurse ‘in order to ‘take care of
his 80-year old mother, who is in extremely poor health,
having just returned to the residence of KBUSE from St.
Francis Hospital in Evanston, Illinois. This is
pertinent due to the fact that HUMPHREYS mentioned that
he had talked to a woman at the residence of his visitor
in Chicago the previous night, and the visitor mentioned
that HUMPHREYS must have talked to his nurse.

In view of the above, there appears to be very
little doubt that HUMPHREYS' visitor on 8/18/64 was
Chicago top hoodlum LESLIE KRUSE,

Las Vegas and Miami can discontinue efforts to
identify HUMPHREYS' visitor in-view of the above
identification.

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD,BE EXERCISED IN THE USE OF
THIS INFOR ON. T O . DY OF




CG £2-350 sub 11

A REPORT EVEN THOUGH PA

RAPHRASED, IT SHOULD NOT BE USED IN
LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE BASTS FOR AN INTERVIEY UNLESS
1

ROM
A

K R T TC
FULLY PROTE T, ‘




AIRTXL

T0: 84Cs, Chicago (93-350 Sub 11)
! New Orleams

RO ; Director, ¥BI

ém“ L. EUMPHRAEYS, aka,

ReCGairtel 8/36/64,

RIOE

ficient background

iry as to the identity.

of the gambler ref on page two of reairtel as ly
being named Appropriate caution should be
exercised, o ’ protect the identity of Chica ource,

i 41’- B
MAILED 7 .
AUG311%64 | REC35  eo sep 1 roms

COMM.FBI

Tolson
Belmont ____

Mohr .
Casper ____

L S

>

Callahan
Conrad
DelLoach ____
Evans —
Gale
Rosen

Sulli P 8

Tave!

Trotter

Tele. Room 1
Holmes _ . . ]
Gandy —_—

TELETYPE UniT L]
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AIRGRAM D CABLEGRAM ©IRADIO xTELETYPE m-ra

)
4-3 (Rev. 4-17-63)

Callahan

&uch

DECOMBED COPY §§z£:

ulhvan
Tavel

Troner —

Holmes

6;15 AM CDST DEFERRED 8-29-64
U}d)DIRECTOR

FROM CHICAGO 290930 fr ’
o i ﬁnt:-rcc?:eteeﬁng '

MURRAY szLUMPHREYS, AKA., AR. DAILY SUMMARY,
S DO 4
¢ HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED HUMPHREYS INSTRUCTE
| HY-GODFREY T0 ARRANCE LUNCH AT "MARIA'S" wiTH (R ANo
'RALPH PIERCE FOR HUMPHREYS TODAY. IDENTITY MARIA'S NOT YET
| DETERMINED, UNDOUBTEDLY NEW MEETING SPOT.
| HUMPHREYS INSTRUCTED GODFREY TO MAKE DAILY CONTACTS WITH
'S ORMER MISTRESS FRANK FERRARO, OBVIOUSLY TO
INSURE SHE IS COMFORTABLE ENOUGH NOT TO COOPERATE WITH LAW
ENFORCEMENT. HUMPHREYS PLANS DINNER WITH HER TONIGHT AND HAD
HIS BROTHER AND HIS WIFE TAKE HER TO DINNER LAST NIGHT.

-

-

ASSOCIATES, MEETING PLACES AND HABITS OF ALL CHICAGO AREA
HOODLUMS. BOOK HAD BEEN OBTAINED FOR TWO HOURS AND WAS TO
BE RETURNED. BOOK GAVE GODFRE$BONQ INDICATION OF IDENTITY

»i { BY ALDERISIO, AFTER PERUSING BOOK IT WAS RETURR!E%E'PO]_AL‘&EQISIO
*\TO BE RETURNED TO THE:ORIGINAL SOURCE. GODFREY INDICATED

: JHE MUST CONTACT gmo— dINCEB00K INDICATED

¢

AT 2 PM YESTERDAY GODFREY RECEIVED CALL FROM PHIL ALDERISIO47
' | WHEN HE MET ALDERISIO HE WAS SHOWN A BOOK CONTAINING BIOGRAPHIEC&/

1 | OF AT LEAST THREE "STOOL PIGEONS. "'“GOﬁ kro BOOK _ TO cQ 5
.. |G AFTER BEING UNABLE TO REACH SAM Gl gD

r-"-"—t—-—-p
B T RINCIND Vesp § s B (04

g -
o~~~ g

"‘)rgﬁ?r l'z ‘;_,A Lo Mol : _s-:-?? frog
i b .
AN 1

PR G

L at
BT g

If the mtelhgence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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4¢3 (Rev. 4-17-63)

-

'y
ok } Tolson
P Belmont _______
7 ) Mohr
. Casper
Callchan _____ _

Conted i
Deloach o _

DECODED COPY T —

D AIRGRAM 0 CABLEGRAM — RADIO xx) TELETYPE o7

olmes

PAGE TWO  FROM CHICAGO 290930

lINFORMANTS AND THEIR PHONE NUMBERS IN CICERO. ,
CHICAGO HAS NO INDICATION OF IDENTITY OF BOOK GODFREY
REFERS TO. HOWEVER, MUST BE ONERECENTLY PREPARED BY A CHICAGO
AREA LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY.
HUMPHREYS CONTINUES TO BE VERY CAUTIOUS IN HIS ACTIVITIES
IN ATTEMPTS TO DODGE SERVICE OF SUBPOENA CALLING FOR HIS APPEAR-
ANCE TO GIVE DEPOSITION IN FISHMAN VS, CHICAGO SUN TIMES CASE.
MIKE BRODKIN INTENDS TO LEAVE CHICAGO VIA AIR FRANCE

i s e

|- | ARRIVING MONTREAL 7:40 PM TOMORROW FOR MEETING WITH CANAD AN
,,:f\* ‘GAMBLER — O S - 2o

tF'|  DELEGATION TO DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL CONVENTION: AN UNIDENTIFIED
NEW YORK CITY ATTORNEY aND POssIBLY (i CHICAGO

| BOOKMAKER. INFORMAT |ON RECE |VED FRov GENENEI. D 'SSEMINATION

'-NOT RECOMMENDED DUE TO JEOPARDY -TO SOURCE.
OO ®

RECEIVED: 7:31 AM .

\\
AR
If the mtellzgence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.




' - : 1 '-‘l‘;lr._
AIRTEL : . o
70:; 8AC, Chicago
FROM Director, Fasx

O o | _
ERRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka, | —Sh—
Reurtel 8/29/64, (‘_X—b (C)
1
éf ' The report that Chicago hoodlums have been able to
obtain g confidential book containing information on hoodlums

and informants should be followed closely and appropriate
discreet efforts should be made to determine ful}l particulars

Keep Bureau advised of al} future developments of
interest 4n this regard,

—_——

MAILED 30

Tolson —_——

Belmont —_— R

e — 700111964

Casper ______ AR -

e i— coMn-FBI 08 1s SEP 1 1954

DelLoach _ ___ o
Evans —_— -

Gale .______
Rosen —_—

Sullivan _______ ;;\ P
~ .

e R

Tavel
Trotter —_———

Taie. oem, s‘J'E‘:L: /';A
Hclme.g'& ‘JJ T“L.

Gandy —_ MAL




4-750 (Rev. 12-14-88)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

z Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

(& Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a

O o)) O (bX7)A) O @)
& (b)) O ®)7)B) O 6@
O »3) M ®)7)C) O 1)

& omno O x)2)

O (b)(7)(E) O (k)3)

O (b)(7XF) O (x)4)
03 (b)(4) O (b)®) A O k)s5)
0O X5) O (®)9) O (kx6)
O (b)6) O (k)7)

O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request.

(O Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only,

.0 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

O For your information:

E{The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

FBI Hd 4)}14 92-3088 - f059 ¥ (040

X DELETED PAGE(S) X

XXXXXX X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXXXXX X  FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX

FBI/DOJ




1 - Mr,
AIRTEL 1 - Mr ‘

4 JUNE J—\ o
TO: SAC, Chicago ’,1.‘::'/;
FROM: Director, FBI
2.
LAHRIRRAY L7 HUMPHREYS, aka.
QIGY

Reurrad 9/1/64,

Recent information indicates that Humphreys and other
Chicago hoodlums are concerned over supposed attenpts of Chicago
police to establish confidential coverage of their residences
and meeting places,

In view of this, you should continue to be ¢ircunmspect
in the development of confidential sources, This does not mean /

However, you should, of course, exercise extreme care in order ;4\\
to fully insure the Security of this type of coverage,

NOTE: Recently, individuals, posing as detéctives of the
Chicago Police Department, made efforts to enter Humphreys !
apartment under pretext and as a result Humphreys and other
hoodlums have concluded this is a am1evE. to cover the
installation of confidential sources in their residences and
meeting places and, in view of this, Chicago is being alerted
to exercise care in order to protect Bureau sources,

-

[BIL]

Telson

Belmoat _____ srnA TES

Casper _______ =

Callahan

S p— ROUTE 1™ £~

DelLoach __

T S ? @/
Lok AT MAIL ROOM

TELETYPE UNiT[_]




A .

DAIRGRAM 3 CABLEGRAM O RADIO xx TELETYPE Tele. Room

- f\ﬂ"z“

4-3 (Rev, 4-17-63)

; Tolson 4
Belmont _2__
. Mohr
o Casper’
)

1l DECODED COPY ﬂé

Trotter

T0 DI R
FROM CHICAGO 312051

8:33 PM CDST DEFERRED 8-31-64 i}
,Bef?g
E%h‘&i‘:t.’t‘efﬁéﬂn; ((7')(7)((‘)

MURRAY ijHUMPHREYS, AKA. AR, DAILY SUMMARY, /
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED SATURDAY, AUGUST b9
LAST, HUMPHREYS INFORMED GODFREY WHEN HE RETURNED TO HIS
APARTMENT AROUND 11:60 P.M., FRIDAY, AUGUST 28 LAST, HIS
APARTMENT PHONE WAS RINGING. AS IS HIS USUAL CUSTOM, HE
REFUSED TO ANSWER. PHONE RANG AGAIN FOR TEN MINUTES AROUND
2:00 A.M. AND HUMPHREYS REFRAINED FROM ANSWERING. AT 2:20 A.M.
SATURDAY, DOOR OPENED. TWO YOUNG MEN WERE ATTEMPTING TO GAIN
ENTRANCE TO HUMPHREYS' APARTMENT. THEY HAD IDENTIFIED THEM-
SELVES TO DOORMAN AS CHICAGO POLICE OFFICERS AND EXHIBITED
STARS. CLAIMED TO HAVE RECEIVED PHONE REPORT THAT OCCUPANT,
HUMPHREYS' APARTMENT, HAD JUST SUFFERED HEART ATTACK.
ALTHOUGH HUMPHREYS HAS TWO EXTRA LOCKS AND BURGLAR ALARM
IN ADDITION TO ORIGINAL LOCK, HE DOES NOT LOCK THEM WHEN [N
"APARTMENT. HUMPHREYS INTERCEPTED OFF ICERS WHO WERE IN PLA|N~
CLOTHES AND DOORMAN WHILE THEY WERE TRYING TO OPEN INSIDE \(k
CHAIN, THEY EXHIBITED THEIR STARS AND REPEATED HEART ATTACK
ERETEXT TO HUMPHREYS WHO SLAMMED DOOR AND LOADED HIS GUN.
OFF ICERS LEFT AT:THIS POINT.
" HUMPHREYS INSTRUCTED GobFREY To summon I wHeN ;

__QEHEARD STORY, HE AND HUMPHREYS AGREED THIS WAS WORK: OF.x; = 4

L. e

-

X. -':‘ 0T i RE“’ 62 99:3 05%7-1— a/SQ/:(

L ' IR R ST
L .

TESE Luomes X108 —

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated out<ide the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.




Tolson . _
o Belmony _____

- ’ \ Moht -

- . H Casper
g - Callghan

Conrad ____
Delooch

DECODED COPY S

Sullivan
Tavel

—AIRGRAM 0 CABLEGRAM RADIO mxTELETYPE 1iic

olmes _____

INTELLIGENCE UNIT, CHICAGO PD. THEY DSCOUNTED POSSIBILITY
OF BEING "G" DUE TO STAR TYPE BADGE OBSERVED By HUMPHREYS,
HUMPHREYS FEELS CHICAGO PD BELIEVED HE MUST BE OUT OF TOWN
SINCE HE WAS NOT OBSERVED AT FERRARO WAKE OR FUNERAL AND
{ SINCE HE DID NOT ANSWER PRETEXT PHONE CALLS. THEY AGREED
{ CHICAGO PD WANTED IN TO EITHER LOOK AROUND OR PLANT A BUG.
!T WAS AGREED THAT GODFREY WOULD IMMED|ATELY CONTACT
W 70 0BTAIN POLICE RePORT OF THIS INCIDENT AND
PARTICULARLY TO OBTAIN NAMES OF TWO DETECTIVES INVOLVED,

AGAINGEEI 'DENTIFIED AS NEIGHBOR OF GODFREY AND THE PERSON
WHO OBTAINED BOOK ON HOODLUMS DES

CRIBEDAN MY, DA MARY
A
——

AUGUST 28 LAST. THIS APPARENTLY > TOENT

WESTCHESTER, ILLINOIS, WHERE GOGFREY RES|DEQ WHO |< BELIEVED

TO BE CHICAGO PD DETECTIVE. FURTHER ATTEMPTS To IDENTIFY
W conTinuinG,

| ALSO AGREED GODFREY WOULD CONTACT JAMES ALLEGRETT| OR

!ms 50DYGUARD, (NN AND HAVE THEM CHECK THEIR SOURCES
AT CHICAGO AVENUE DISTRICT TO SEE IF INVESTIGAT|ON ABOVE
INITIATED THERE,

SINCE MIKE BRODKIN OUT OF TOWN, CONTACT TO BE MADE WITH

| CHICAGO ATTORNEY L SUGGESTE D (D ::

INSTRUCTED TO PREPARE LETTER To L
LAND Y, - o PD, STATING ABOVE CIRCUMSTANCES

AND DEMANDING NAMES OF. ABOVE DETECTIVES, LETTER WOULD STATE

TN
e

L

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.

o
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DECODED COPY i

Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter

D AIRGRAM = CABLEGRAM = RADIO &g TELETYPE rete. ne

Holmes

PAGE THREE FROM CHICAGO 312051 (b)(j)él\

PERSON IS AVAILABLE "TO FINGER THE COPPERS," REFERRING TO
DOORMAN AND CHICAGO PD WILL BE PROSECUTED IN FEDERAL COURT
FOR VIOLATION ANY FEDERAL LAWS AND STATE COURT ALSO.
ADDITIONAL LOCK TO BE PLACED ON HUMPHREYS DOOR AND
ABOVE WILL BE BROUGHT TO ATTENTION ALL MEMBERS CHICAGO GROUP
WITH APPROPRIATE WARNING ABOUT PROTECTING THEIR RESIDENCES.
SATURDAY AFTERNOON, GODFREY RETURNED AFTER CONTACT WITH
MY ~ovisco MY INFORMED HIM CHICAGO PD HAS SPECIAL
GROUP OF YOUNG DETECTIVES "TRAINED IN SCHOOLS FOR THIS KIND
oF work." @ \NFORMED GODFREY THESE DETECTIVES WORK WiTH
"THE G. THEY BURGLARIZE THE PLACE AND PUT POWDER YOU CAN'T
SEE ALL AROUND AND GET PRINTS SO THEY CAN SEE WHO OUR
ASSOCIATES ARE, THEY ARE TRYING TO DO THIS TO ALL OF US AND
WERE FOLLOWING RALPH LAST WEEK AT NIGHT TO DO THIS." THIS
REFERS TO RALPH PIERCE.

GODFREY DID NOT CONTACT ALLEGRETT! OR ‘GNNENNDS'NcANENEN

APPEARED TO KNOW IDENTITY OF GROUP IN CHiCAGO PD RESPONSIBLE.
GODFREY ARRANGED APPOINTMENT FOR HUMPHREYS AND'W WITH

-3:00 P.M. MONDAY, AUGUST 31, INSTANT.

HUMPHREYBE ALSO INTENDS CONTACT WITH MARINA CITY MANAGEMENT
TO FORCE THEIR PROTEST TO CHICAGO PD,.

RECE IVED: 10:21»“-

If the intelligence contained in the above mess 1 ] ir i it i 1 3
{ age is to be disseminated out<ide the Bureau, it is suggested that i
paoraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems. ! &8 at it be suitably



